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Results at a Glance

2013 2{H2 Change
N'OO!} N'OOO %

Revenue 36,025,79.8 25.':;45,342 42

Loss before minimum W<and income tax ( ]3,370,753) {20,216,713) (34)

Minimum tax (418,581)

Loss for the year (l3,789,334) (2{),216,7t3) (32)

Total assets 96,028,465 130,74Q,01'8 (21)

Net current (liability )I:asset (3,030,792) 7,475,525 (J41)

Equity 85,794,218 99,583,552 (14,
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Abu]« ElectTicity DiS/TibutiolJ PI!:
Financial Statements: 3} Du.emlJe.' 201J

Together with Directors' and Auditor:« Reports

Directors' Report
For the year ended 31 December 2013

The directors present their annual report on the affairs of Abuja Electricity Distribution P1c {"the Company"],
together with the financial statements and auditor's report for the year ended 31 December 2013. The 'financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 3] December 20''13 were approved on the same <late as those of the
year ended 31 December 2014. The financial statements tor the year ended 31 December 2014 should be referred to,
for a better understanding of the current financial position and results ofthe Company.

Principal Activity and Business Review
Abuja Electricity Distribution PIc ("the Company" or "AEDC") was incorporated in Nigeria on 8 November 2{}(}S

as a public liability company to take over as a going concern, the electricity distribution activates .ao!il related
business of the Power Holding Company of Nigeria (":PHCN~) in the Federal Capital Territory C:rCT) Ahuja and
Niger, Kogi and Nasarawa States.

As part of the Federal Government of Nigeria's (~FGN's") initiative to transform the power sector, the Nigerian
Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC) was established in October 2005 as required under the Electric Power
Sector Reform Act (EPSRA) 200S. NERC is Nigeria's independent regulatory agency for the Nigerianelectricity
industry comprising generation, transmission and distribution sectors and regulates the activities of the Company.

During the year, the FGN completed its planned privatization of the electricity sector effectively handing over v
generation and 11 distribution companies to new owners under various share sale agreements. As a result of this,
60% interest of the Company was acquired by a Nigerian Company, Kann Utility Company Limfted ("KANN"). In
2008, NERC introduced a Multi-Year Tariff Order (MYTO) as the framework for determining ,t.heind'lIstry pricing
structure and this forms the basis of revenue earned by the Company after taking intocenslderation changes as
applicable per the rules for the interim period as issued by NERC on 3 December 2013.

During the year, the Company's revenue increased by 42% from N25.3 billion to N36.0 billion while gross loss
reduced by 83.6% from N8.06 billion to Nl.32 billion, Increase en revenue is as a result of more availability of
energy for distribution in the current year compared to prior year as we'll as improved efforts to bring more
customers into the billing net. Gross loss decreased mainly because of the recognition of MYTO subsidies of
N5.75 billion recognized as a redaction to cost of sales during the year.

O,perating Results

The following is a summary of the Company's operating results:

2.013 2012
N'6.o0 N'O().o

Revenue 36,025.,79.8 25;345.342
IOross Loss (1,3'19,989) (8;058,576)

! Operating Loss (13,]71.972) (20,221 ~282),
Loss before minimum .ta.xand income tax (13 ]70.753) (20,216,7]J)

Minimum Tax (418,581) -
Income Tax - -
Loss (l3,789,334) {20,21li,1 J 3),

No dividend has been recommended by the directors (2012: Nil).
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A buja EIec1riciry Distribution Pic

Financial Statements: 3/ December 2013
Together with Directors' and Auditor's Repor/j'

Directors and tbeir Interests
The Directors who served during the year were as follows:

Name Nationality Designation Date {ResigoedVApPointed
Bolanle Onagoruwa (28 January 2013)
Benjamin Ezra Dikki 2S january 2013
Mohammed Kyari Dikwa (:l November 2:013)
Amb. Shehu Malami Chairman I ovember 20D
Felix Ohiwerei I November20lJ
John Albert Jones ~ November 20JJ
Siyanga Malumo Zambian I November 2(}] 3

Neil Croucher South African Managing Director I November 2()J3
Michael Tarney British I November 20))
* Audu Uba Mohammed 1 November 2013
.•.Audu Uba Mohammed is the alternate director to Benjamin Ezra Dikki who is the representative .of BPE on the
board

The directors indicate that they do not have any interests required to be disclosed under Section 275 of (be
Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria.

In accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria, none of the directors has
notified the Company of any declarable interests in contracts with the Company.

Shareholdlng Structure

The shareholding structure of the Company is as follows:
OrdinarY Shares of 50 Koboe.ach

31
December

2013
% Number %

KANN Utility Company Limited 60 6.000,000
Bureau of Public Enterprises 32 3~200,()OO 80
Ministryof Finance Incorporated 8 800,.()00 20

Total 10.0 ](),'()OO,O.oO 100

31 December
2012

Number

.8,()OO.OO{)
2,000,0.00

lO,.()OO,OOO

On 21 February 2.013, KANN Utility Company Ltd (KANN), the Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE) and the
Ministry of Finance Incorporated entered into a share sale agreement under which KA fN acquired a 60% stake in
the Company. The acquisition of the Company by KANN was finalised on 31 October 20:13 resulting illil the change
in (he shareholding as reflected above. Both BPE and the Ministry of Finance Incorporated jointly own 40% interest
in the Company and represent the interest of the FGN in the Company.

Corporate Governance
Post-acquisition of the Company by KANN. and consistent with applicable NERC rules, the Board re-emphasized
the maintenance of high standards of corporate governance, central to achieving <theCompany's objective of
maximizing shareholder value. As a result, the Board has a schedule of matters reserved specifically for its decision
and the Directors have been empowered by the provision of access to learning appropriate professional skills and
knowledge development
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The l\'ERC mles requires that the Company has at least fi ve directors of wh'ich a l ~ east olle mUSI .be ,fi ll :incicponden-l 
director. The Company cun-entl), has seven (7) directors. The Company does l~ol current ly have an ittdependent 
d ircctOJ bUI is in the .process 'of eva luating and se lectiflg one. 

The cx-cctu i c dire-C l.Or in perSOll of the manag in g d irector has cxtensivc knowledgc or the power sCc,[or .and .is 
supported by a stron,!. leadership team (sec section on leadership team) '.."hi le the non-executive d in:ctors bringtH 
the (able their broad kn owledge of business. financia l. commercml .and tcci1ni<:aJ e xperience. 

l'osH lcquisition or llle Company b_ KA~N, lhe bOtl rd me t fOll r times fOT meetings W sel <lJld mo n° or st1'a.egy as 
wcll as appro\'o: key policies p~ 11 i nen t lo thc opera{ions of !!le ComfJany. 

The IIne ndance or Directors at board mee1ings in he period following the acquisition was as 10 11 0'''5: 
No\' I. i'.ov II , 1\"(1" 12, No\' 29, 

DIRECTORS DESIG)lATION ' 13 ' '13 ' 13 '13 
Amb. Shehu Malam; Chairman X X X 
N"e il Crouchcr Managing Director X X X X 

Michael Tamey Direc tor X X )( 

Felix Ohiwcrci Di rector Xl X l 

Jolin Albc l1 Jones Directm X X Xl 

Siyanga Malllmo Director X 

Audu Ub<1 
!Vlohammcd Alte rnate Director X X X X 

X i = AJI~/lded br pr().\:) '; X z AtJelTded: - = .· tfJsr::1l1 

Suh C omrniUccs of tbe Bo;wt.l 

The Board has established Committees consistent wi h N ERC rules, each with wrilien lerms (If reFeren.ce 'a ppl'o ~'ed 

by the Board. CUlTently, there are Ji ye (5) sllb-comminees that have been appr<J vcd. 

Thc sub-col11miltees a re e.stab l ished to assis t 11 c \3mml to c ffect ively and eflicieml}' pcrform gl1iciar c.c and ovcrsl.gh t 
fun ct ions. ~1IllO ngsl others. 

1. T he AudH Committee 
The CLIlTen ! composit ion onhe Al1dit Commi1tcc is as follows: 

,Ylcmbers 

M r. /\ ud Uba lohammad 
Mr. C III ins \11 C!tabuka 
y tr. John Alben Jones 

Mr. Siya"J.'.::\3 .v1alumo 
Mr. Neil Crollcher 

Dcsigna li.oll 

Ch<lil1nan 
Sc>;re tary 

Ex-offi cio 

The Audit Committee ' s overall pm'pose is to cnh:l11ce c{mJidence in the integrity of (he Company' ,· processes 
an d procedllres rei ating to interna l <:onl1'ol and eorpor:a tc rcport ing. On the il1v iln:ion olj' lh~ Chainnallof he 
I\udj CommitLee, representat ives {) r I'vlanagcmcnl and lhe exto.:ma l audi tors. attend meetings . 11)e Audi t 
Comminee is I"csponsible jar the review or fi nancial rep0l1in,g. afJPOiH1JIJCll1 ana provision 0 "' (wc l'sigbt for lhl: 
work of 'he extcmal alld i or. l1)e Audit Committee makes ~ecOmmc[1(hH i(}ns 0 lhe f30<Jrd co1'1ccmin,g il1lern31 
fi nanc ial controls. cfl:Cetiveness {)f its illlernal alldit [unctions viz il viz -compliance \ -Ih imernal Pi" cc.sses a nd 
procedures. 
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The Committee also reviews tbe arrangement by which staff of the Company may in confidence, rdise concerns 

about possible improprieties in financial and non financial matters. It also ensures statutory compliance with the 
provisions of Company and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria. 

TIle Audit sub-committee did not have any meetings during the year under review. 

2. Finance Committee 
The current composition of the Finance Committee is as fonows: 

Members 
Mr. John Albert Jones 

Andrew Anerbury 

Mr. Audu Uba Mohammed 

Mr. Michael Tarney 

Mr. Neil Croucher 

Designation 
Chail1nan 

Secretary 

Ex-officio 

The f inance Committee makes recommendations to the Board concerni ng the revenue requirement of the 
Company as well as reviews of the Company' s investment plans and financial performance. 

The Finance Committee did not have any meetings during the year under review. 

J. Executh'e Committee 
The Executive Committee is respoI1Sible for proposing candidates for appointment to the board, bearing in mimI 
the balance and structure of the Board as wen as assessing the performance of the Chief Executive Officer . Tile 

Committee also considers corporate governance issues., ensures strict compliance and makes recommendation to 
the Board. Ln addition, this Committee advises the Board on the provisions of al l relevant Nigeri.an extant la\.vs, 
NERC's Regulations Orders, Codes and Standards as well as to monitor regulatory deve lopments and .advises 

the Board. 

The members of the Executive Committee are as follows: 

Executive Committee Members 
Mr. Siyanga Malumo 
Company Secretary 

Mr. Audu Uba Mohammed 

Mr. Felix Ohiwerei 

Mr. Neil Croucher 

In the year under review, the Executive Committee did not meet. 

4. Security Healtb Safety and Environment Committee 
Memlrers 
Mr. Audu Uba Mohammed 

Collins M Chabuka 

Mr. Siyanga Malumo 

Amb. Shehu Malami 

Mr. Nei 1 Croucher 

Designation 
Chainnan 

Secretary 

Ex-officio 

Designation 
Cbainnan 

Secretary 

Ex-officio 

The Security Health Safety and Environment Committc.e is responsible for updating the Company on current 

issues in health and safety in the ele(;tricity sector as well as ensuring that the Company maintains strict 
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compliance with NERC's Health and Safety Code as well as other rclevant codes of the Commission. From the 
date of establishment to tile year end. the Security Health Safety and Ernvi romnem Comm ittee did not have any 
meeting. 

5. Remuneration a.od Emp]oyee Development Committee 
Members 
Mr. Fe]jx Oh.iwerei 

Mrs. Tolu 19hodalo Mark-Ojie 

Mr. Audu Uba Mobammed 

Mr. Michael Tarney 

Mr. Neil Croucher 

Designatjon 

Chainnan 
Secretary 

Ex-officio 

The Remuneration and Employee Development Committee is responsible for reviewing tbe c·ontract ~erms . 

remuneration and other benefits of the Execut,ive Directors and Senior Management of the Company. T he 
Committee also reviews ,the reports of external consultants for services rendered , which assist the Committee in 
their duties. 

The Cbairman and other Directors may be invited to attend meetings of the Commjttee, but do not Itake part in 
any decision making directly affecting their own remuneration. T he Committee undertakes an external and 
independent review of remuneration levels on .a periodlc basis, to ensure tbat employment polioies ar.e strictly 
adhered to. 

In the year under review, the Remuneration and Employee Development Committee did not have any meet ing. 

Leadership .team 

The Board has delegated the day to day running of fhe Company to the leadership team of the Company headed by 
the Managing Director. The leadership team comprises: 

Name 

Nei l Croucher 

Andrew Atterbury 

Mrs. Tolu Ighodalo Mark-Ojie 

Joe Chiyassa. 
Collins M Chabuka 

Designation 

Managing Director/CEO 

Chief Finance Officer 
Executive Director - Human Resources & Corporate Sen 'ices 

Executive Director - Technical Services 
Chief Risk Officer 

Omokhoa Okaisabor 
Ernest Mupwaya 

Executive Director - Corporate PlannLng & B'usiDes:s 
Development (CP&BD) 
Executive Director - Commercial Services 

Material Agreements 
The Company bas entered into the following materia! agreements: 

1. Deed of assignment of pre-completion receivabJes and Ii .. bilities 
During the year, the Company througb the Bureau of Public Enterprises signed a deed o f assignment of pre­
completion receivables and liabilities with the Nigerian Electricity Liability Management Company Limired 
(NELMCO). As part of the privatization initiative and the restructuring of the Nigerian power seclQr, 
NELMCO was established to take over and manage the stranded assets and liabilities in the Power sector. 

(a) Pre-Completion receivables 

Prior to the acquisition of the Company by KANN, it entered into a Deed of Assignment of Pre­
Completion Receivables with NELMCO where all its trade receivables as at 31 October 2:013 wer:e 
transferred to NELMCO. The assignmentoft~ade receivables is without recourse. 

7 
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(b) PrC!-C ample/ioll /illbililie.~ 

The Deed or Assign:ncm or Pre·Complet ion liab ili ties transfers a l liabilit ies a;!u con Ing.cm. Jjabj jjf es or 

!he C ompany as a t 3 1 Oc tober 20 I::; to r.:E LM 0 subj ect 1{lcertain tenn - and condi tions whi1:h 

manageme llt be lieve do not limillhe transfers. 

On 1l-e basis or (h is agreemenl managclllclll bas derecog:nized qml dYing assets ami liabilities [ FG lrl 1ilc!>e 
Iin;1Il ~ja l slatcmcnts . Sec NOles 11 and 24 . 

2, Teclmical Ag reement with Relatcd P ari ) 

gee Note 22(d) tn these limlilcial smcemems. 

G eogr:lpl1ital P resc nce 

To e nab le the Compan y operate :in the loor reg ions of Kogi, I\b.l~j a, Nasarawa a nd K iger where it d istr ihutes 

electric ity, i has 28 bus iness un its exc lud3ng the head o Ffice. Eaeh business un i1 is headea b. a bus iru.·s s 

manager who rcpUI1S W the Icadersh ip te am based al he he ad .ofiicc. 

P"oper ty, plant a nd cllu ipmellt 

111 FOJ1nmion rclaling 10 changes in properly_ P jInt and c(juipmem j. glvCI1 In N01C 15 to the l'ioallcjal 

st:!IClTlcnts. 

C h<lri!a blc COIl !j-ilmtious 

~o c{J llu-ibutions or donations was made to charitab ll! organisations dur ing the ye.l r{2012 : i\"il). In accor<'~l)ce 
wilh Sect jon 38(2) of the Compan.ies and All:ied Mailers Act o f ' iger ia_ lhe Company did n Ol make an), 

donat ion to any poli lica l a ssoc iation, or for anr po litical purpose in the course o r the year. 

Evellts a Hel' th e RCJl Cl,-Hng Pel',ie d 

Evcnts alic r the Reporting Period a rc disclosed in Note 2 8 lo the fi nan c izl sla lwll1cntS 

Eml)loy ment ;l lld CmpJclYcCS 

;\s a conseq ll encc or (he success fll l privutizalion of the power sector. The Bl'lJI::au o f P ublic Enterprises (BPE) 

d ise ng<lged alilhe Com pan}" s employees as at 31 October 20 I J (prior 10 ~hl: sale of the Cornpitoy) . I\lI be.nefits 

due to tbe diseng~gcd employee.s inc luding re ti rem.enl benefits_ graw ; ty .and aJJ a ll owances we re s el.-tJcd jf! I'ull. 

T he Company on I November 20 13 re-engaged some of the employees 1 bal we l'c dise ngaged !by B:P£ Of) a 

i:onlmcllIa l b<1s is fo r :J peri od of not less Lhan 6 months and all option to re -engagc qll al i fy ing mpfoyces aJier 
lbe sL" mOD l 1l period. As such, 35 al the year end, a ll emp loyees o f tbe Com pany we~e on a six m ontheontraci. 

AJthough the Company cUlTcnlly has contract sta ff. il has com inucd to devdClp p o lic ies '131 would g.o~'Crn Q;e 
pcrman elll employees it wi ll recruil in the futu re. Somc o[' lhe COJl1l'aIlY's curre ntly effecl i\"c p o licJe5. an::as 

fo ll ows: 

(II) Emp/oY11l1!1If COlI.m llltl ifm (/Jul Training: 

The Comrany lac 5 conside ra ble value on the i:nvolvcme!){ OJ ils employees in llY<lJor poliey m a leTS and 

keeps tJ1 C!11 in lonlled on matters a fre.cring them as employees ;tInd on V3Tious factors a JTeCliJlg t he 

perlormance o f the Company_ This is achieved through regular 111eeling.!; ·\ jlh CI11'p\oyees and cO.BSultutions 
w ith their represen tatives. Train ing is cOl1ducted rOT the COInixmy 's e:np loyees as the nced ar ises. 

s 
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Management, professional and technical expertise are the Company's major assets. The Company 
continues to invest in developing such skills. The Company has ill-house training facilitjes, eomp.]emented, 
when and where necessary. with external training for its employees. 

(b) Dissemination 0/ Information 

In order to maintain shared per.ception of ollr goals, the Comp-any is committed ,to communicating 

informat.ion to employees in a fast and effective manner, as possible. This is consideredcrit icaJ to the 
maintenance of team spir it and high ,employee morale. 

(c) Employment o/plJysically challeJlged persons: 

The Company has two physically chailenged person in its employment (20 ]2.: 2). AppJi.calioQS for 
employment by physicaUy ehalJenged persons are always fully considered, bearing in mind the respective 
aptitudes and abilities of the applicants concerned. In the event of members of staff becoming physically 
challenged, every effort is made to ensure that their employment with the Company continues and that 
appropriate training is arranged. It is the poUcy of the Company that training, career deve]opment and 
promotion of physically chalJenged persons should , as far as possible . be identical 'with that of other 
employees , 

(d) Employee Health, Safety and Welfare: 

The Company places ,a high premium on the health. safety and welfare of its employees in their places of 
work. To this end, the Company has various forms of insurance policies, including workmen's 
compensation and group Life insurance, to adequate'!y secure and protect its employees. It is the Company's 
goal to ensure that incident tree safety record in operations is amongst the best, both locally and globaUy, 
upon which it has set its Safety Policy. 

Auditors 
Messrs KPMG Professional Services was appointed as independent audItor on 1 November 20 1 3 by the Board 

of Directors, 

KPMG Professional Services have indicated their willingness to continue in office as auditors of the Company 
in accor.dance with Section 357(2) of the Companies and Allie.d Matters Act of Nigeria. 

THE BOARD 
Abuja, Nigeria 

2015 
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Statement of Directors' ResponsibiJities in Relation to tbe Financial Statements for tbe year 
ended 31 December 2013 

The directors accept responsibiHty for the preparation of the annual financial ~tatements set out 00 pages 14 
to 51 that give a true and fair view in accordance with International F inanci al Reporting Standards and in the 
manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Nigeria and the Financial Reporting CounciJ of 
Nigeria Act, 20"11 . 

The directors further accept respollSibility fo r maintaining adequate accounting records as requ~rem b)' Ihe 
Companies and Allied Matters Act of N igeria and for such internal control as the directors deteJUlioe :is 
necessar), to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether 
due to fraud or error, 

The directors have made an assessment of the Company's ability to continue as a going concern and bave no 
reason to believe the Companyy.tili nol remain a going concern in tl1e year ahead. 

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY: 

Signature Signature 

NE ,IL. Fu.P~~lC.1( qe"\I\~£R 
Name Name 

ERe ~ 1\)\~ t \\)\IN{~\\\)\,\ 
FRCiI: 

f~c t'lO,\51 1\)~t-1 IQDOO~a \ \ ).,:~-o 
FRC#: 

Date Date 

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approval purposes only 
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Report of the Audit Committee 
To the members of Abuja Electricity Distribution Pic 

Almja Electricit)' DisJribrJfi(}IP Pic 

Fillancial Slalemellls: 3J Dece/Jl'b~r 201 J 
T age/lJer •• i lil Directors' twd AI,e/llor ' ,I' Rep,art., 

In accordance with the terms of reference as {;ontained io the Company's Audit Committee Charter and th e 
provisions of section 359(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act of -iger ia we, the Members ofth e Alldit 
Committee ofAbuja Electricity Distribution Pic, having carried out our functions hereby report that : 

(a) the accounting and reporting policies of >the Company are in accordance witb Jegal requ.i rernents and 
agreed ethical practices; 

(b) the scope and planning of the audit for the year ended 31 DecembeJ 2013 are satisfactory; 

(c) having reviewed the independent auditor's memorandum of recommendations on accounlil1g p rocedures 
and internal controls, we are satisfied with management responses tbereon . 

Members of the Audit Committee are: 
I) Mr. Audu Uba Mohammed 

2) Collins M Cbabuka 

3) Mr. John Albert Jones 
4) Mr Siyanga Malumo 
5) Mr, Neil Croucher 

Mr. Audu Uba Mohammed 
Chairman 

20 15 

CIUlilmal'l 

Secre tary 

Ex-Officio 



[NDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of Ahuja Electricity DistributioD Pic 

Report 00 the Finaocial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Abuja Electricity Distribution PI( r 't1 e 
Company'} as at 31 December 2013, and were engaged to audit the statements ·of profit or loss and ather 
comprehensive income, changes in equity, lIlldcash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other e;\'Planatory information, as set out on pages 14 to 51. 

Directors I Responsibility for tlte Financial Stalements 
The directors are responsible for tbe preparation of financial statements that gi ve a true and fair vi ew in acoordance 
with Jnternational Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the Companies and All ied Maners 
Act of Nigeria and the fi nancial Reponing Council of Nigeria Act 201 J, and for slJch internal control as the 
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparat ion of financial stalements tha.t are free from Olaterial 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

Auditor's Responsibility 
Our resJJonsibil it)' is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Because ,ofthe maUers 
described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion on the F,inanciaJ P.erformance ~md Cash Flows par-Clgraph. 
however, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence t{) provide a :basis tor an audit .opinion 
on the statements of profit or loss and otber comprehensive income and cash flows . 

We conducted Ollr aucfit of the statement of financial position in accordance with Illtemationat Stannar<!s on 
Auditing, Those standards require that we comply with ethical re.quiremenls and plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance whether the statement of financial position is free from material misstatement 

An audit involves perfOlmjng procedures to obtain audit evidence aoout the amounts and disclosmes in the 
financial statements, The procedures sel.ected depend on our judgment.. including the assessment of the r isks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, ln making those risk assessments, 
we consider internal control relevallt to the entity's preparation ofthe financiai staternents that g;ve a l:rueand fair 
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate iJl the circumstances, but nol tar the purpose of 
cxpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of tI/le entity's inremal control All audit also includes cva luat ing tae 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basjs f.or our 
qualified opinion on the financial position. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opin.ion on the Financial PerjormoJJce and Cash flows 

We were unable to .obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about the completeness and accuracy of amOlmts 
included in profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2013 as a result of the fonowing matters: 

1. Inability to Audit Opening Ba.lances 

We were appointed as auditors to the Company on 1 November 201) , We were unabJe to obtain sufficient and 
appropriate audit evideDceto determine wbetherthe opening balances carried forward from the Company's 
prior year financial statements were free of material misstatements because management was unable to provide 
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supporting documentation to validate these balances, As such, we were unable to determine the extenuoWhich 
adjustments are required to the c>\m'eot year statements of pro fit or loss andofuer comprehensive income 'and 
cash nows, 

2. Unavailability of Sufficient Appropriate Supporting .Documentation 

We were unable to obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence required to perfoml relevant substantive 
procedures on items of revenue earned and .expenses incurred from 1 January 2013 to 31 October 20 13, 
Management was unable to provide the information required due ro ineffective operation of the .system of 
internal controls required to ensure compJete and accurate capturing of items of revenue earned andex;peru;es 
incurred for the same period. 

Consequently, we were unable to determine whether adjustments might have been necessary in respect of the Joss 
for the year reported in the statement of profit or loss and othercomprehensi ve income and the net cash flows from 
operating activities reported lin the statement of cash flows, 

Disclaimer of Opinion 0" the FblanciaJ Performllnce and Cash flows 
Because of the significance of the matter described in the llusis for Disclaimer of Opinion on (ire jjJ1£J1Jciai 
peiformance and cash flows paragraph , we have nor been able to obtain sufticient appropriate audit e~'liden:ce :to 
provide a. basis for atil auclit Opillionoll -tbe Company'.s financial performance and cash flows for the year ended 31 
December 2013, Accordingly. 'we do l1Iot express an opinioTl on the financial performance and cash flows [or the 
year ended 31 Decem her 2013, 

Opinion on the Finu.ndaJ Position 
In olJr opinion, the statement of financial position gives a Itrue and fair view of the financial position of Abuja 
Electricity Distribution PIc ("the Company") as at 3 1 December 20 13 in accordance witb IntemahonaJ l1inancial 
Reporting Standards and in tile manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Acl of Nigeria and ilie 
Financial Reporting Council ofNigel"ia Act 2011 . 

Report on Otber Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
Complial1ce with (iJe Rl!qlliremenfs of Schedule 6 oJthe Companies and Allied Ma({er ACI of Nif!,eriu 

In our opinion, except for the impac.t of the matters described in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion pru:agl"'<lp:b, 
proper books of accounl have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from Qllrexamination of those ib(J).oks 
and the Company's statement offinanciall'ositioll and sta1ement of profit or loss and otbercom,prehensjve income 
are in agreement with the books of account. 

Signed: 
Chibuzor N. Anyanechi, FCA 
FRC/20 1311CAN/OOOOOOOO789 
For: KPMG Professional Services 

Chartered Accountants 
xx XX 2015 
Lagos, Nigeria 
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Statement of financial position
As at

Notes

ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Non-current assets

Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Prepayments
Cash and cash equivalents

Current assets

Total assets

EQUITY
Share capital
Retained earnings

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Current lax Iiabilities
Loans and borrowing);

Current and total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Ahuja Electricity DisrribuJioll Pic
Financial Suuemems: JI December 20/3

Togetherwiti: Directors and :1(.tij/m<s Reports

/5
16

31 Dee 2·013 310ec2012 I Jan 2.012
N!OOO NOOO moo

88,805,163 92,108,027 '96,G15,lo04
19847

88,825,010 '92 I08,<l27 96,.015 1.04

434,388 1,469.731 890~269
3,799,561 21,664,065 17.8&7,173

26,646 370.195 346,7.08
2,942,860 15,128,.000 11,432,060

7,203,455 38,631,991 3.0.556,210

'96,028,465 130,740;018 J26.571,.314

5,000 5,000 5.000
85,7&9,218 99,578,552 11.8,133..061

85,794,218 99,583,552 J 18.J38;0.6J

9,669,'954 29,263,948 6,3J ].326
4]8,58] 1.847,603 L847.603
145,712 44,915 274.324

10,234,247 3].156,4.66 8.433,253

96,028,465 130,740.OJ.8 I26.57a,314

17
18

/9

20

21
14(d)

23

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 2015 and signed

onits~
Director 1 q
FRCt:: t~<J'l.(),·16t~C)CJN Ooo'&D\\'O\.~ ~qv... __"""-"'T'T:::::..J'""::2:> \.-- - Director I 1
FRO·: Ftu-\':l-{)1S I()D,--i.,

Additionally certified bylUv
-----------.f-) CbiefFinance Officer

J FRC#: ~l 'f IXc:lD Nf 0 ~ lo,+z.~
The notes on page. /8 to 5/ are a integral parJ of these financial statements.

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approval purposes only
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Ahuja E/~ClricirY Distriblltion Pic
Flnancia! Statements: 31 Da,cember 2013

Togethe« .1"1111 DU'BeIOJ:'" and A ud'lw~ 's ,QelJQr/.J'

Statement of profit or Joss and other comprehensive income
For till! year ended 31 December

otes 2013
N7000

8 36,025,798

9 (37,345,787)

(1,319,989)

10 923,709
9 (13,668,537)

11 692,845

(0,371,972)

J2 4,462
12 (3,243)

1,119

13 (13,370,753)

14(a) (418,581)

( 13,789.334)
14(b)

(13,789,334 )

Revenue

Cost of sales

Gross Loss

Other income
Administrative expenses
Other gains

Operating loss

finance income
Finance costs
Net finance income
Loss before minimum tax and income tax

Minimum tax
Loss before income tax

Income tax expense

Loss for the year

Other com prehensive income,. net of tn:l"

Total comprehensive income (13,789,334)

The notes on pages 1810 51 are an integral pari cf these financial statemems.

2012
N'QOO

25,345,342

(33,403,918)

(8,058,576)

771,133
{I 2,933,839)

(2D,121,282)

4,569

4,569

(20,2-16,713)

(20.216,713)

(20,216,713)

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approval purposes only
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120,216.713) (20,216,713).
___ (go,,:! 16,713) (20,216.7131

1,662,204 1,662,204
1,662.204 1.662.204--

5,000 99,578,552 99,583,552

s.ono 99.578,552 99.583,551

(D. 789,334 ) i1.\789.334). -
(13,789.334) (13,789.334)

Statement of changes in equity
For (Ii(! year IJiuted3 J December ]013

Note Share cllpital

Balance ill 1 January 2012
N'OOO
j,OOO

Total comprehensive income
Loss
Other comprehensive income
Total ecmprehenstve Income
Transncuon with owners
Conll'ibutioJls
Federnlg,ovel'nment funding
TotlllrrllllSfletion with owners

20 (b)

Balance fit 31 December ZOI2

Snlallce as at 1 January 2013

Total comprehenslve income
Loss
Other comprehensive income
Tolnl t'Umfltehcnsi\,c income
Transnctlen with owners

Bllllln(e nt 31 DeCembcr 21.11,1 5,000

The nutes 1)11/mgtM I,S to S I (II'/! (1,./ integra! pori of thesejlnanctat Slall.!IIUJIIf.\',

Abu]« £lel'tril'ifJ' Distribution PI!,
rlil/m4'/"/ SI(/'III/1(;iII~': 3/ December ;>01j

Ti.)gl.'lftl!i' WIt}! /JJl'ec/('Jt',~' 11m/ t1lidllOr ','"!?l'lwrls

Retnincd
clu'llings TotAl e(lult~'

N'(J(J(I N'OOO
J 18,133.{)61 118.138,0(;1

85,789,218 85,19.1.'218

FDl' Plnencial Reporting Council of'Nigeria approval purposes only
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Statement of cash flows 
For lire year elided 31 December 

Cash Rows from operating activities: 
LQSS for the year 

Adjustments for: 
- depreciation of property. plant and equipmenr 
- amortization of intangible asset 
- impairment loss on inventories 
- impaionent loss on receivables 
- net finance 'income 
- net amounts transfened to NEUvlCO 
- tax expense 

Changes in: 
- IJwentories 
- Trade and other recei vables 
. Prepayment 
- Trade and other payables 

Cas/J (used in)lgeneratedfrom operating activities 

Income laxes paid 

Net cash (used in)/generatetl/rom operating activities 

Cash flows from investing .activities: 
AcquisitiQn of property, plant and. equipment 
Acquisition of intangible assets 
Interest received 

Cash II sed in investing activities 

Cash nows from finam:ing activities: 
Loan from a related party 
Federal govemment funding 
Repayment of bank borrowings 
Castl generated /rornjimwcing Ilctivifies 

Net (dccrease)/increase in cash and casbequiva:leo.ts 

Cash and cash equivalents as at I January 
Cas.h no I.onger .available for opef"<!.IioJ1s 
Cash and casb equlvalents as at 31 December 

Notes 

lS 
16 
9 
9 

12 
11 

14 (a) 

IS 
16 
12 

22(c) 

11 

A 611ja Elearicity .Distrib.lllion Pic 
FillOl/Cia./ SfaJement:s: 31 Dec.ember 20 J J 

Tog~tJlr!1' \FIlII 1Jll"eCln~· tJtJd .,,1Jlduor ·J 1~.!p<JJ"!,'i 

2013 
~'OOO 

(13,189,334) 

5.078.219 
3.50~ 

447;635 
601 .824 

{1,219) 
(U92,S45) 

418.5.81 
P ,933,637} 

5&1,10.8 
(20,445,267) 

343,54Q 
l7.798 , £22 

{9,649,.525) 

(9,649,525) 

{284,765) 
(23,349) 

4.462 

(3 03,652) 

1457J2 

{44,9'lS) 
100,797 

(9,852.,380) 

15.128,000 
(2,332,760) 
2.942 ,860 

20]2 

(20,216,1139 

5.057.252 

663.,057 
I. 742.25'8 

{4,569) 

(11,1511,715) 

(1 242;5J9) 
{5;519,'1S-0) 

(23,4'87) 
22.952;622 

3,408.75 ) 

3.408~751 

(1,1 50, 175, 

4,569 

(J,145,606) 

• . 662,204 

(229,409) 
1,432.795 

3,695.940 

IJ .432.060 

15, 12 8,000 

The JUlies on pages 1810 51 are an integra/par' oj these financial S(alemel1ls. 
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Abuja Elt!ctricil)' DistribuJilJl' Pk 
F ;IIQ1,cjar SlfJlenJl"'U : J J Dea mbt!T 20 13 

Tog"'lher WI,h DrreCIOI'S . olJcf .rI uci"or ',l- R(!lJOr u 

Notes to the f"Ln3Dcial statements 

1 Reporting entity 

Abuja Electricity Distribution Pic ("tile CcmpaAY" ) is a pubhc liability company and was 

incorporated cn 8 Navember 2.005 to take aver as a going concern, tbe electricity distributlo.n 

activities and related business of the Power Holding Company of Nigeria (PHCN) in llie Federal 
capital Territory (FCT). iger, Kogi and Nasaraw.a states. The Company is domiciled in Nigeria and 
has its registered office address at ! Harare Street Wuse Zone 4 , Abuja. 

The Company supplies electricity within the captive regions above based on a licence granted to it by 
the Nigerian Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC). The licence is for a period of 15 year.s and 
expires in 2028 with an option to renew for another 10 years . Based an the terms and conditions of 
tbe Hcence and regulations as cantained in the Electrical Power Sector Reform Act (EPSRA) 2005, 

the Company is a monapoly within its geograpbical coverage area and operates under a price control 
regime .known as the Multi Year Tariff Order (MYTO). As a resu.lt of the privatizatio.n of the pow.er 
sector, the business activity of ·the Campany is currently govemed 'by "the rules fOT the interim periocl 
between completian of privatization and the start of the T ransistiooal Electricity Market of the 
Nigerian Electricity Supply industry" as issued by igerian EJectrici.ty Regulatory Cummissian. This 
rule was meant to terminate in March 2014 but has been extended for an additional fOUT months. 

During the year, on 1 November 2013. a Nigerian Company, KANN Utility Company Limited 
acquired 60% interest in the Company thereby acquiring cantrol of the Company. The remaining 40% 
shareholding is held by Bureau of Public Enterprises (32%) and Ministry af Finance Incorporated 
{8%). The acquisition afthe 60% interest in the Company was as a resu~t afthe privatization initia.tive 
ofthe power sectar embarked on by the federal Government of Nigeria. 

2 Basis of Accolloting 
The financial statements of the Company have beeD prepared in accordance with International 
f inancial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board 
(JASB). 

These are the Campany's first financial statements prepared in accordance with fFRSs and lFRS I 
First-lime Adoption of Internalional Financial Reporting Siandards has been applied . An eXl'laoatian 
of how the transition from the Statements of Accounting S.tandards previously applicable in Nigeria 
(NGAAP) to IFRS has affected the reported financial position, financial performance and cash flows 
·ofthe Company is provided in Note 29. 

Details of the Campany's accounting policies are included in Note 7. The financiaJ statements were 
authorised foJ' issue by th e Board of Directors on ..... .. ..... . .. . 

Going conceTII basis of accollnting 
The financial statements have been prepared on a going cancern basis. which assumes that the 
Company wiU be able to meet its obligations for at least twelve months from the date these fmllflcial 
statements are approved. 

3 Functional :Uld presentation currency 
These financial statements are presented in ligerian Naira {NGN), whicb is the Company ' s 
functional currency. All amounts have been rounded to ·the nearest thousand., unless otherwise 
indicated. 

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approval purposes only 
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tt/Jujll EleClricity DiJ1ribldil1Ll Pic 
H",mciaISJalemems; 31 December 20JJ 

{OKCI/t" r,..,riJ Djrecl()("., and ;I ",/.ltor ·s 1/cp"rrs 

Notes ·to ·tbe financial statements 

4 'lise of estimates and judgments 

In preparing the£e tlnaflcia1 statements. management has made judgements. ·estimates and assl.Impli.ons 
that affect the application of the Company's accounting policies and the reported amounts ·of assets, 
(jabiHties,income and expenses, Actual results may differ from tbeseestimates. Es:timates and 
underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bas.is . Revisions to estimates are :recognised 
prospectiveJy. 

(a) Judgements 

lnfonnation about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant 
effec4s on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes: 
NOles J I and 24 - Elimination oj Assets and Liabililies taken over b)1 NELMCO 
NOleoS 15(d) .- Leases - Whether arrangements jm' NJPP Assets .and NOli Cor:e Assets held by 
NELMCO contain a lease 

(b) Assumptions .and estimatioD uDcertainties 

Information .about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that hav.e a signiflcanl. risk of resulting in 
material adjustments in the year .ending 3 i December 20! 3 is included in the following notes: 

Note 7(a) - Revenue Recognition - Adoption of a re\lellUe model (0 es{imaJe deferred re¥i!npe from 
prepaid arrangements and zlI/billed n:venuejronl Post-paid arrangemenl.5 
Note 26(a) - impairmen.t oj/rade receil'ables 
iVote J 4(e) - Recognition of dejerred lax IJ.SselS: Q\'oi/ability of future tw:ahle profit against which 
carryjonvard (w: losses can be used 

.Vole 15(b} - ESlimllled Usefullil'lts al1d l'esiduull'ClllU!S o/PJ"()pel'ly PJcml (JIuJ eqIlipnWIll 

NOIe 17- Write down f!f ifll'l!nlOl'ies 10 .Vel l?eoli:::(lb/e V"t/lles 

Note 24 - Recog1lition and meaS1Jremem of pr>()visiollS alld cOnlingellcies: key assllrllptiollS .aboul the 
likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources 

5 Basis of measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except f.or recognition of 
assets gr.anted by customers .or by Government grants which are initially recognized at fair value. 

6 Measurement of fair values 
Some of the Company' s accounting policies anddiscl{)sures require the measurement of [air values, 
for b.otb financial and non-financial3S£ets and liabilities. 

The Company has an establ ished controJ framework with respe.ct to tbe me.asurement .of fair values. 
The Chief Fioance Officer (CFO) bas .overall responsibility for .overseeing 4fi ,significant fair value 
measurements, includiog Level 3 fair values, and reports directly to the Board.of Directors. 

The CFO regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments, If third ,party 
information. such as broker quotes or pricing s.ervi.ces, is use.d to measure fair v:alues. tben the 'CFO 
assesses !the evidence obtained from the ·third parties to support the ,conelusionthat such valuations 
meet the fe{!uirements of !FRS, iocluding the level in ,the fair value ruerarcily in which such 
valuations should be classified, Significant valuation issues are reported to the Board of Directors. 

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approval pnrposes only 
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Abuja Elearicity DiSlrilNltilHl Pic 
Firrarreja/ S,alemenLs: 31 Decemrer 2() J 3 

Together \1'1I1r D,,-ecIOJ'3 ' (}J,d .-Iudi/or ·.r Rf?puns 

Notes to tile f'i1l8llcial statements 

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liabili~, the Company uses market observable data as 
far as possible. fair values .arecategorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy baserl on the 
inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows. 

• Level .I : quoted pri ces (unadjusted) in .active markets for identical "isseIs or l1abiliti es. 

• Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level I thal are obseJ'Yable for tbe asset OJ 

liability, either directly (i .e. as prices) or indirectly (I.e . derived from prices). 
• Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are Dot based on observable market data (unobservable 
inputs). 

If the inputs usen to measure tbefair value of an asset or a liability might be categorised in differenl 
levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measuremellt is categorised in its entirety in the 
same level of the fair value hierarchy as tne lowest level input that is significant to the entire 
measurement. 

The Company recognises transfers betweeo 'levels of the fair value hierarchy al the end of the 
reporting period during wllich the cbange has occurred. 

7 Significant accounting policies 

T he accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these 
fioancial statements and inprepaiing the opening (FRS statement of financia l position at J January 
2012 for the purposes of the transition toIFRS. 

(a) ReveDue 
Revenue primarily represents the sales value of electricity and other 'felated ene-rgy services supplied 
10 customers during the year and excludes Value Added T ax. The Company generaUy ~ecognizes 
revenue upon delivery of goods to customers on purchases, or upon completion of services render-ed. 
Delivery is deemed complete when the risks and rewards associated with ownership have been 
transferred .to tbe buyer as contractually agreed i.e the electricity has been consumed by the 
customers, compensation has been contractually established and collection of the resulting receivable 
is probable. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consirleration received or recejvable. 
Revenue from the sale of electricity to postpaid customers .is the value of the volume Qf units supplied 
during the year iJlcluding an estimate of the v.alue of volume of units supp lied to .these customers 
between the date of their last meter reading {which coincides with the last invoice date) and the year­
end. In case of prepaid meter -customers., an ·estimate is made for unearned revenue as at year-end and 
this is included in the statement of financial position as deferred revenue. 

In line with the applicable tariff framework, prices charged by the Company for electridty distribution 
are regulated. However, tbe Company is aIJowed to recover excess costs incurred through future price 
increases charged on future deliveries. Similarly, where current regulated rates are detemlined to be 
excessive, the Company may be subject to a rate reduction in tbe future against future deliveries. TlJe 
Company does Dot recognise an asset or liability, as tbe case may be,. on account of under-recovery or 
over-recovery except where it is obligated to provide furure seevices -at a loss in which case a 
provision is recognised. 

Revenue from rendering of services is recogn.ised when such services are rendered .. 

For Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria approvat purposes only 
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Ahuja EIectricil)' DirtrilH<tilJlI Pic 
Finane/al SJa!ern~ms; 3/ JkceJ1.rber 2013 

Togell/:!nnJh l)irr:rlDrs ' DmJ A,w,jor's Rt'/XJ/"Is 

Notes to the financial statements 

Th.e Company receives transfers of certain items of PPE from customers. The Company .assesses 
whether the transferred item meets the definjlion of an asset, and if so recognizes the tr.msferred asset 

as PPE. At initial recognition, its cost is measured at fair value, and a corresponding amount is 
recognized as revenue when the Company has no future performance obligations . 

(b) Finance income and finance costs 
Finance income comprises interest income on .short-term deposits with bank and foreign exchange 
gains. 

Interest income on short-term deposits is recognised using the effective interesl method . 

Finance costs .comprise interest expense on interest bearing borrowings and foreign exchange losses. 
Borrowing costs that are not directly attributablet{) the acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets are recognised in profit or Joss using the effeclive interest method, 

foreign exchange gains and losses are recognjsed on nel basis . 

(c) Borrowing costs 
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to tbe acquisition, construction or production of 
qualifying assets are capitalized as pa.rt of the cost of that asset. The capitalization of borrowing costs 
commences from tbe date of incurring of expenditure relating to the qualitYln.g asset and ceases wben 
all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete . 
Borrowing costs relating to .the period after acquisition, construction or pTOduction are expensed. 10 
the cas.e of a specific borrowing arrangement, the respective borrowing costs incurred in that 
particular arr.angement during the period is used. F.or non-specific borrowing arrangements. a 
financing rate is determined and applied. Investment income earned 00 the temporary investmeot of 
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing 
costs eligible for capjtali~tion . 

(d) Foreign currency tnusactions 
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are translated and recorded in the functional currency 
(Nigerian Naira) at the actual eXchange r.ates as of the date of tbe transaction. Monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to the functional 
currency at the rates of exchange prevailing at that date. 

Foreign currency differences are generally recognized in profit or loss. Non-monetary irems tbat are 
measured based 011 historical ·cost in a foreign currency are n.ot translated. 

(e) Property, plant and equjpment 

j Recognition and measurement 
Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any 
accumulated impairment losses. The cost of certain items of propel1)', plant ande.quipment at ] 
January 2012, the Company 's date of transition to IFRS, was determined with reference to its fair 
\'alue al tbat date. Cost includes any costs directly attributable (0 bringing the asset to the location and 
condition necessary for it to be capable of operatillg in the manner intended lby management and 
borrowing costs (refer Note 7(c». 

Contributions by customers of items of property, plant .and .equipment, wbich :re<luirean obligation to 
supply goods to the customer in the future , are recognised at the lair value when tbe Company has 
control of the item. 
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A buju ElecJricity Distribuliull Pic 
Fil1onciaI SlaJemell/.: 31 December 2QJ3 

Ta',IJC!IJJer' '.ri ll1 Dl t"I'!Clors ' fJltd Aud ilw ' "s Rep ort., 

Notes to the financial statements 

Assets under construction ,are stated at cost which includes cost of materials and direct labour antiLan¥ 
costs incurred in bringing it to its present location and condition. 

If significant parts of an item of prop.erty. plant and equipment hav.e different IUseful lives, fhen they 

are accounted for as separate itel1l5 (major components) of property, ptant and equipment. 

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipme.nt is recognised in profit or 
loss. 

ii Sllbsequefll expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure is included in the asset 's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset as 
appropriate, only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure 
will flow to the Company. The carrying amount of the replaced part is .derecognised. All other repairs 
and maintenance are charged to the profit or Joss during the fmancial period in wbich they are 
incurred. 

'iii Depre.cia.tion 
Depreciation is calculated to 'write off th.e C()st of items of property, plant and equipmenl Jess their 
estimated residual values using the straight-line method over th.eir estimated usefu1 :Iiyes, and 1S 
generally recognis.ed in profit OJ loss. Leased assets are depreciated ·over the sholter .of the tease term 

and their useful li",es unless it is Ireasonably .certain that the Company will .obtain ownership by the 
end ofothe lease term. 

The estimated useful life of items ofpropeny, plant and equipment are as follows: 

Land 

Buildings 

Distribution network assets 

Motor vehicles 

Equipment fixtures & fittings 

Life (years) 

Over the remaining lease p.edod 

SO 
15-50 

5 

5 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are revi.ewed at eacb reporting date and 
adjusted jf appropriate. 

(I) Intangible assets 

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost Jess 
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses . Acquired computer .software licences 
arecapital1zed on the basis of costs in.cuued to acquir.e and bring t.o use the specitic .softwar.e. 

Su bseqllf!1I1 expendifllre 
Subsequent expenditure is capttalized only when it increases the future economic benefits emhotBied 
in the specific asset to wh.ich it relates. All other expenditure, inc·luding expendituIC on iotemaHy 
generaledgoodwi.ll and brands, is recognised in profit or loss as incurred. 

Amortizlliion 
Amortization [s calculated to write-<lff tbe cost of intangible assets less the estimat.ed ,r.esidualvalue.s 
using the straight line method over their estimated useful lives and is generally rec.ognized in profit or 
loss. The estimated useful lives are as follows : 
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Notes to the financial statements 

Computer software 5 Years 

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and 
adjusted ifappr,opriate. 

{g) Financial iDstruments 
The Company classifies non-derivative financial assets as loans and receivables. 

The Company classifies non-derivative financial liabilities into the other financial liabilities category. 

(i) Non-derivatiYf financilll assets .. nd finaneialliabilities - ,·ecognition .and derecoguition 
The Company initially recognises loans and receivables on th.e date when they are originated. All 
other -financial assets and financialliabiJities are initially recognised on <tile trade date. 

The Company derecognises a financial asset wben the contractual 'rights to the ,cash flows from the 
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive tbe contractual cash flows in a traIlsactlon in which 
substantially all of ,the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asse.t are transferred, .or it 
neither transfers nor retains substantially alJ of the risks and rewards of ownership and does 0.01 re.!ain 
control over the transfe:rred asset. Any interest in ,such derecognised ,finaocial assets that is created .of 
retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability. 

The Company derecogni ses a frnandal liability when its contractual obligations ,are dischar:gedar 

cancelled, or expire. 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are 'offset and the net amount presented in tbe statement of 
financial position wben, and only when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amoUIlts and 
intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously . 

(ii) Non-derivalive financial assets - measurements 

Loans atld receivables 
These assets are initially recognised at fair value plus any directly attributable transactioDcosls. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method. They are included in current assets, except fOT non-trade receivables that have maturities 
greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period. These are classified as I]OD-current 
assets. 

CaslJ and casJr eq,,;vaienls 

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes ban.k overdrafts that 'have maturity 
periods less than 3 months and fonn an integral part of the Company's cash management. In the 
baJance sheet, bank .overdrafts are shown wifhin borrowings in current liabilities. 

(iii) Non-derivative financial liabilities - measurements 
N.on-{jerivative fmancial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value less any directly attributable 
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial rec.ognition, these liabilities are meas1:lI,ed at amortised cost 
using the effective interest method. 

{iv) Share eapita] 
Ordinary shares 
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares, net of any 13)( effects, are 
recognised as a deduction from equity . 
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(b) Grants 
Government grants 
The Company recognizes an unconditional government grant relating to the MYTO reimbursement 

for R I and R2 cuslomersin profit or ·Ioss as a reduction to east of sates when the grant :becomes 
receivable. Other government grants are initially recognised as deferred income at fair value if there is 
reasonable assurance that they wiAl be received and the Company wilJ comply with Ole conditions 
associated with the grant. 

Grants that compensate the Company for .expenses incurred are recognised in profit or loss on a 
systematic basis in the periods in which the expenses are recognised. 

(i) In vcntories 

(nventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost .of inventories is based 00 

standard costing to the extent thal these appmximate actual costs. Net realisable va] ue is the est imated 
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated selling expenses . 

(j) Leases 
i Determining wllether an a17angeme11i contains a lease 

At inception of an arrangement, tile Company detennines whether such an arrangerne.nt .is or contains 
a lease. At inception or on reassessment of the arrangement, ;the Company sepat.ates payments and 
other consideration required by such an arrangemelJt into those for the Jease and those for other 

elements on the basis of their relative fair values. If the Company concludes for.a finallce .leas.e that it 
is impracticable to separate the payments reliably. then an asset and a liability are recognised at an 
amount equal to the fair value of the underlying assel. SubsequenHy the liability is reduced as 
payments are made and an imputed finance cost on the liability is recognised using the Company' s 
incremental borrowing rate . 

ii Leased assets 
Assets held by the Company under leases that transfer to the Company substantially alJ of .the risks 
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases . The leased assets are measured 'initially at 
an amoililt equal to the lower oftbeir fair value and the present val ue oftbe minimum lease payments.. 
Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset is accounted for in accordal1ce with the accounting policy 

applicable to that asset. 

iii Lease payments 
Payments made under operating leases are recognjs.ecl in profit or loss on a straigbt-fine Pas is over ,the 
term of the lease. Lease incentives rec.eived are recognised as ,an integral part of the total ~ease 

expense, over the tenn of llie lease. 

Mi nimum lease payments made under finance leases are apportioned between the fmance expense 
and the reductiolJ of the outstanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to eacb period during 
the lease term so as to produce a constant periodic rale of interest 00 tile remaining balance of the 
liability . 

(k) Impairment 

i NOJl-derivativefillaJJciaJ assets 
Financial assets are assessed at each reporting date to determine w hether there is obj.ective evidelJee 
of impainnent. 

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes: 
• defaul t 01' delinquency by a debtor: 
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• restru.cturing of an amount due to the 'Company on terms that the Company wouJd not consider 
otherwise; 

• iodications that a debtor or issuer will fnter bankifuptcy: 

• adverse char:tges in the paymem status of borrowers or issuers; 

Financia.l assets measured ,at amortised cost 

The Company considers evidence of impailmcm for these assets a1 both an individual asset and a 
collective 'level. AU individually significant assets are individually assessed for impairment. Those 
found Dot to be impaired are then collectively ,assessed for any impairment thal .has been mcufiTed but 
not yet individually identified. Assetstbat are not individually signi,ticant are collectively assessed for 
impairment. Collective assessment is carried out by grouping together assets with simaar risk 
characteristics. 

In assessing collective impairment, the Company uses historica'i information on the timing of 
recoveries and the amount of loss incurred, and makes an adjustment if current economic and credit 
conditions ,are such that the actual losses are likely to be greaEeror .lesser than suggested by histonical 
trends. 

An impairment loss is calculated as the difference be.tween an asset's carrying amount and the 
estimated recoverable amount. Losses are recogJ1ised in profit or loss and reflected in an ,a]iJowBl'Ioe 

account. When the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery oftbe asset, 
the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment Joss subsequently decreases and the 
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, then 
the previously recognisedimpairmeol loss is reversed through profit or loss. 

Ii Non-jinanciai asS{!ts 

At each reporting date, the Company reviews tbe carrying amounts of ils non-financial assets (other 
,than inventories and deferred tax assets) to determine whether thel'e is any indication of irnpaiment. 
Ifany such indication exists. tben the asset 's recoverable anlOUll1 ,is estil11aled . 

For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets tbatgenerates 
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or 
CGUs. 
The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fairvaiue less 
costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount fate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
and the risks specific to lhe asset orCGU. An impairmenlloss is recognised if the carrying amount of 
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable .amount. Impairment losses are reCQgnisem in profit or ioss. 
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extenJ that the asser' scarryulg amount does nol exceed the 
carrying amount that would have been detennined, oet of depredation or amortisation, if no 
impairment loss had been recognised. 

(J) Employee benefits 
i Shorl term employee ben.efils 

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. 
A liability .is recognlzed for the amount expected to be paid if tbe Company has a preseUl legal or 
constructive obligation to pay thls amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and 
the obligation can be estimated reliab!y. 
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ii Defined contribution plan 

Obligations for contributions to defuJed contribution plans are expensed as the related service is 
provided. Prepaid contributions are reoognized as an asset to the extent that a casb refund or· reduction 

in futur-e payments is available. 

In line witb the provisions of the 'Pension Reform Act 2004, the Company h.as ~nstituted a defined 
contribution pension scheme for all staff effectiv.e from 1 November. 2013 . Staff contributions to the 
scheme are funded through payron deductions while the Company' s contribution is recognized in 
profit or loss as employee benefit expense in the periods dur·mg which servLces are rendered by 
employees. Em.ployees contribute 7.5 % each of their basic salary, transport and housing allowances 
to the Fund on a monthly basis. The Company' s contribution is 7.5% of each employee' s basic salary 
transport and housing allowances . Prior to I November 2013, the Company contributed to a .closed 
pension fund managed by the National Electric Power Authority Sup.erannuation fund Limited. 

iii TerminatitJn benefits 
Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can nD Jonger withdraw the 
offer of tbose benefits and when the Company recognLses costs for a restructuring. If benefits are not 
expected to be settled wholly within 12 months of th.e end of tbe reporting period, (hen they are 
UlSceunted. 

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities 
Provisions 
A provision is recDgnized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present 1egal Dr 

constructive obligatioothat can be estimated reliably and it is probable that an outflow ()f economic 
benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are detennjned by discounting tbe 
expected future casbtlows at a pre-tax rate that .retlects current market assessments of the time value 
of money and the ris.ks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the disc.ountis recognized as firurnce 
cost. 

A provisi.on for restructuring is recognized when the Company has appr.oved a detailed and formal 
restructurmg plan, and the restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly. 
Future operating losses are nct provided fcr. 

A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits 10 be derived by Ibe 
Company from 'a contract are lower than the unavoid.able cost .of meeting its obJigatipos under tbe 
contract The provision is measured at the present value .of the lower of .the expected OO.st of 
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contr.u::l. Before a provisicn 
is established, the Company recognizes any impairment loss .on the assets associated with that 
contract. 

COfUingen( liabilities 
A contingent liabillty is a possible oblIgation that arises from past events and whose existence will be 
confirmed only by the occurrence Dr nen-occurrence .of one or more uncertain rutureevent.s not 
wholly w.ithin the control of the Company. or a present obligaticn that arises from past events but is 
not recognized because it is not probable that an outflew of resources embodying economic benefits 
will be required to settle the obligation; OJ the amount of the obligation cannot be measured wjth 
sufficient reliability. 

Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recognized as Liabilities in the statement of financial 
posi tion. 
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I f [he likel ihood of an outflow of resources is remote. the possible obliga tion is neilher aprovisloll nor 
:a contingenl liability and no disclosure is made. 

(0) .lneome tax 
Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It .is [eoognised in pr,afit or loss except w the 
extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognised directly in equity.or in OCI. 

(i) Current tax 
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income .or toss for the 
year and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured w;ing 
tax rates enacted Of substantively enacted at !!he reporting date. 

(Ii) Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. 

Deferred tax assets are rccQgrUsed for unused tax losses, unused tax credits and deductible temporary 
differences to tbe extent that it is probable that fLlture taxable profits will be available .against wh1ch 
tbey can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date .and are reduc.ed 00 the extent 
tbat it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit wil l be realised. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences 
when tbey reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reponing d.ate. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in 

wbich the Company expects, at the reporting date. to recover or settle tne carryin,g amount of its assets 
and I.iabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and -liabilities are offset only if certain criteria are ·met. 

New standards and interpr~tatioDs Dot yet adopted 
A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for annual 
periods beginning after I January 2013, and have not been applied in preparing Ibese financial 
statements. Those which may be relevant to lhe Company are set .out below. Tile Company does not 
plan to adopt these standards early. These wiU be adopted in lJleperiod that tbey bei:ome mandatory 
unless otherwise indicated. 
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Notes to the financiaJ statements 

Effectivejor thejinanciaJ year commencing 1 JanUilry 2014 
• lAS 32 OffseUing Financial Assets and Financial Liabibties 

• IFR IC 21 Levies 

Effe.cttllefor tltejina"cial year commencing / Janrtary 2018 
• [FRS 9 Financial1ns/rumenls 

All Standards and Interpretations wiU be adopted at their efiective date (except for fuose tbat are not 
applicable to the entity). 

IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and lAS 27 amendment Investment entities. Recoverable Amount Disclosure.s fer 
Non-financial Assets (Amendment to (AS 36), lovation of Derivatives and Continuation of Hedge 
Accounting (Amendments to lAS 39). Defined Benefit Plans : Employee Contri'butions (Amendments 
10 lAS 19) are not applicable to the business of the entity and will tberefore have no 'mpact on future 

financial statements. Tbe directors are of the opinjon that Ihe impact of the application of tbe 
remaining Standaros and Interpretations wilJ be as follo\\(s: 

Amendme/Jts to lAS.32 Financial 1115lruments: Presentation: OffiveNing Fit/allciai Anets and 
Financial Liabilities 
The amendments clarify when an entity can offiel fm3nciaJ assets and financial liabilities. Ibis 
amendment w.ill result in the Company no longer offsetting two of its master netting an:angements. 
T his amendment is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 20]4 with early 

adoption permitted. 

[FRlC 21 Levies 
Levies have become more common in receDt years, with governments in a number of jurisdictions 
introducing levies 10 raise additional income. Current practice on how to account for 'these levies is 
mixed. IFRlC 21 provides guidance 00 accounting for levies in ac.cordance with lAS 37 Prmrisions, 
Contingent Liabilities and Assets. The Interpretation is effective for annual periods commencing on or 
after 1 January 2014 with retrospective application. 

JFRS 9 Financial Instruments 
'[FRS 9 (2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and measu.rement of financial assets. 
Under IFRS 9 (2009). financial assets are classified and measured based On the business mode:l in 
which they are held and the characteristi~ of their contractual cash flows. IFRS 9 (2010 intr.oduces 
additions relating to financial liabilities. The IASB ~urrently has an active project to make limited 

amendments to the classification and measurement requirements of [FRS 9 and add new requirements 
to address the impainneut of fmanc~ia1 assets aud hedge accounting. 

The effective date of If'RS 9 ,is 1 January 2{)J 8. The Company will adopt the standard in the first 
annual period beginning on or after the mandatory effective date (once specified), The impact oCthe 
adoption of IFRS 9 has not yet been estimated as the standard is sti~U being revised and impairment 

and macro-hedge accounting guidance is still outstanding. 

The Company will ,assess the impact once the standard has been finalised and becomes effective. 
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Notes to the fmancial statements
8 Revenue

Revenue comprise amounts derived from delivering of electricity across tbe Company's distribution
network in Kogi, Abuja, Nasarawa and Niger regionssand related activities.

9 Expenses by nature
2013 2012

N'OQO N'OOO
Cost of Energy (Note 9(a)) 31.511.216 32,965,637
Consumables and other direct costs 385,738 ]17,872
Depreciation (Note 151 5,078,219 5,057,252
Maintenance 696,595
Consultancy fees (Note 9(b») 355,450
Staff and related costs (Note 13(b)(i)) 8,573,060 9,3'89,680
Directors' remunerations (Note 13(b)(iii» 24,556
Bank charges 46,522 68,022
Auditor's remuneration 52,000 7.950
Amortization of intangible assets (Note 16) 3,502
Transport and travels and insurance 66,416 29,3"]5
Rent expense 109,301 33,9~0
Impairment of bad and defective inventory materials 447,635 663,057
Impairment of trade receivables -601,824 1,742,258
Others 3,062,290 679,238

Total cost of sales aod administrative expenses 51,014,324 50,754,191

{a) Government subsidies
Cost of energ}' is net of MYTO Subsidy ofN5.75 billion for the year ended December 20B. As at
year end, N958.33 million remained unpaid (Notes 18 and 26).

(b) Consultancy fees
Included in consultancy fees is N2g5.5 milJion which is in respect of operations and management
services provided by a related party (KANN Utility Company Limited (the parenn) which includes
extensive services on IT, Procurement, Integration, strategic support andturnaround strategies (Note
22(c)).

HI Other income
2013 2012

N'OOO
218,603
470,743

11
3,642

230,710

N'OOQ
Commission income (Note lO(a»
Service re-eonnection fee
Excess service charge
sale of engineering spares
Connection fees

393,252

923,709
377,911
771.163
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Notes to the financial statements 
(a) Commission income 

This represents accrued income on legacy trade receivables collected on behalf of NEL\ACO during 
the year. As part of the Deed of assignment of pre-completion receivables signed between the 
Company and NELMCO, the Company eams a commission of 20% of any legacy trader.eceivables 
as at 31 October 2013 which it collects. Remittance of collections to 'ELMCO is e~pected to be net 
of the commission {Notes I 8(a)). 

11 Ofber gains 
Other gains represents the net effect of trade receivables and liabilities transferred to NELMCO on 31 
October 2013 as part of the pre-conditions to the sale of the Company (see Note 24). As a r.esutt, a1l trade 
receivables and liabilities as at ) I October 20 l3 were derecognised. Tne .directors are of theo,pinioD that 
this is an exceptional income and have disclos.ed this amount separately in profit or loss, 

The impact of the derecognition oflbe liabilities and trade receivables was as follows: 

- Elimination of tax payable (Note 14(d)) 

- Elimination of employee liabilities 
- Elimination of trade and other payables 
- Elimination of gamir.heed bank account balances 
- Elimination of trade receivables 

12 Finance income and finance costs 
20D 

N'()OO 

Finance ;m:ome 
Interest income on short term deposit 4,462 

Total finance income 4,462 

Finance cost 
Interest on working capital facility (Note 23{a) {3,243) 

Total finance costs {3,243) 

Net f"mance income 1,21 9 

13 Loss before minimum and income tues 
(a) Loss before minimum and income taxes is stated after charging the following: 

Depreciatioll {Note 15 (a») 
Employee benefit expense (Note 13(b)(i») 
Direclors ' remuneration (I\ole 13(b){ii i)) 
Auditor's remuneratioll 

2013 
NlOOO 

5,078,219 
&.573,060 

24,556 
52,000 

2013 
N'OOO 

I,M7,603 
3,608,40.8 

35,277,54l 

(2,332,760) 
(37,707,947) 

692,845 

2012 
N'OOO 

4,569 

4,569 

4,569 

2012 
N'OOO 

5.{)57,252 
9,389.68-{) 

7.950 
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Notes to the financial statements 

(b) Employee benefit expense and director's remuneration 

(i) Employee benefit expense during the year amounted to: 

Wages 

Pension costs 

2013 
N'OOO 

8,201,194 

371866 

8.573,060 

20]2 
N'OOO 

8,981,392 

407,288 

9,389i580 

(ii) As a fe5ult of the privatisation completed during the year, the Company disengaged all 
employees and re-hired 3,60 I of them for an initial period .of six montbs. Tbese employees are 
considered as contract staff as tbe basis of employment is stricUy <In short term contracts &0 

enable the Company continue its operations seamlessly until new management employs 
permanent staff. As such the directors do not believe that additional disclosures on emp')oyees 
are requ ired. 

(iii) Directors' remuneration 

14 Taxation 

Directors' remuneration paid during the year includes: 

r ees as directors 

The directors ' remuneration shown above includes: 

Chairman 

Higbest paid director 

2013 
N'OOO 

24.556 

2013 
N'OOO 
5.667 

5.667 

2012 
N'OOO 

2012 
N'OOO 

The number of other directors (excluding the Chairman and highest paid director) who received 
emoluments excluding pension contributions and certain benefits were within the following 

range: 

il 
N3,500,OOO - *4.000.000 

2013 
Number 

I 
5 

2012 
>Jumber 

(a) The Company bas applied the proVlslons of tne Companies income Tax Act that mandates a 
nnnimum tax assessment, wh.ere a taxpayer does not have taxable profit which would generate aD 

eventual tax liability when assessed to tax. The Company's assessmetli based on the minimum tax 
legislation for the year ended 31 December 2013 is N4!8.58 million. 
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Notes to the financial statements 
(b) The Company is subject to tax under the Companies Income Tax Act as amemled to date. 

Companies lncome Tax and Tertiary Education Tax was not charged during the year as the 

Company did not have taxable or assessable profit for the year enden 3l December 2013 (2012; 

NjJ). No deferred taX has been recordenOD loss incurred to date by the Company because of the 

uncertainties around the recoverabiJjty offue losses (Note 14(e» . 

(c) Reconciliation of elTedive tax rates 

The tax on the Company's loss before tax differs :from the theoretical amount as follows: 

Loss before minimum tax and income tax 

Income tax using the statutory tax rate 

Effect of: 
Movement in unrecognized deferred tax assets 

Tax exempt income 
Non-<leductible expenses 

Total income tax e>..--pense 

(d) Movement iB current UIX liability 

Balance at 1 January 
Charge for the year (minimum tax (Note 14(a))) 
Transfer to NELMCO ( Note / 1) 
Balance at end of year 

(e) Unrecognised deferred tax assets 

3 1 Dec20 1] 
N' OOO 

1.847,603 
418,58] 

(1 .847,603 ) 
418,58 1 

% 

30 

( 19) 
2 

(12) 

2013 
}moo 

( 13,370,753) 
(4 0 '11 ,226) 

2,560,273 

(207,854) 
1,593,202 

65_605) 

]1 Dec2012 
N--oOO 

1,.841,603 

1,&41,603 

Deferred tax assets hs:ve not been recognised in respect of unrelLeved tax losses, because it is nol 
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the Company can use tbe benefi ts 
therefrom. 

Due to the fact that the Compally has not filed its tax renJms from inception to date and certain 
uncertainties around the detellllination ·of tltetax hasls of assets and liabilities, the directors have 
limited their estimate of unrecognised deferred tax assets to unrelieved tax losses of N7.93 biHion 
(deferred tax asset of N2 .38 biUion) and allowance for doubtful debt of N60L84 million (deferred 
tax asset ofN180_55 million) arising in the current year as this represents theirbes.t estimate of the 
amount the Company would be able to recover in the future if it generates future taxable income. 
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Notes to the financial statements
15 I'rope!'!)', plil!lI And equipment

The movement in property ,,1:IIlCand eqllipmenl was as I\)III)\V~:

~
Ral3n~c al I January 2n 12
l"JdililiM
Trun~r~rs
B31U1'c~ ul J I December 2012

·HulnnC('llI I Jnnunry :W I3
Audiuons
TlUl1sfcr
Halnnce ill .11 December 201.'1

O('flrecilllioD
Bnlance (II I January 2011
Churgc lin Ihe ycur
I3l1lul1cc11131 December 2012

Billlln,c ili 1 JiIllU<U)'10 I ~
(:hur!lc for Ih~venr
Bnl",~cc nl 31 r1ccClllher 20 I.~

Cllrr'I'itu.! ili,lulinl,

Al I Junullry 2012

AI 31 fktCll1bcr 2(11~

••\1;1I December m 1.1

fquirm~nl
Lund &: flistrihllliun Ii~tllrcs &:

nuildings network assets lillings
N'OOO l'fOOO ~ro(lO

1'I.n IlJ,(1I 2 80.770,725 36.7JJ

663.378 3.1l111
14.019.612 81.434.103 39.7'l9

1~,()llJ,(iI2 !(I ,~J4.103 39,7'19
1,'I'J(UY(I 14.1i N

43.130 4&3.746 4,919
14.062.742 x3.40xA31J ()~.18(j

.111.631 -I,i36,X·'i.\ *.778
31 L6JI 4.736,S·n 8,17&

311.631 4,73C1,x43 M,17S
.\12, 1-15 4.1~1,23.8 13,002
(;21.771\ YA8Q.O~1 ll,780

14.0 l\l.b Il iHl,;;0, 125 36.731

13.707.981 7(i, (1')7 ,2 6fI 30.')71
13.'1.38.966 . I~~'-I)Ji~ p-l"otU\

lii\ The dcrtcciulinn chor!!~ Iilr the yellr iNnlll1tnlcd ns Ihll(\lI's·

l'!)~1 Or$1II~5

Genernl and adminlslrurlvc l!:\:J1~n~e~

~ll)lnr \'('hirit~

l"rDOO

25.UI'

BJllI

~~I&:r

('1I11iilll work
in prngrcss

N'OOO

1.1 gS.OJ6
I.t SU, 175
(66[).396,l
1.671.815

1,f111.H 15
235.030

1531.7951
~Tj13JKiJ

!?.'l,
SJ,I

1.1 RS.O)ti

1,(,71.815
_~ 1.3'73]):;(1

2l1l:1
w'oilll

".752.2J8
Jl5.\lN 1

5,1l7Sll1l
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Totnl

l'HOO

96.0 I S.I 0·'
1.150,175

97,105.279

!l7,165.21~
I, 775,35~

'FK-;cM(T,7iJ.T

5,o~2,1~2
;;,057,252

5,1)57.152
'.u1x,21 o

1(1.135.'171
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Notes to the fmancial statements 
{b) Estimatioo of usefl1l lives and residual values of PPE 

The Campany has used its internal engineers to evaluate tbe useful lives and residual valu.e5 of items 
of PPE based on the level of network performance and the equipment manufacturers 
estimated/recommended usefullrre. Reassessment of usefuJ life bas been per(onned as at year eod. 

(c) The Company had capital commiunents aIDaunting to Nt .10 billion. 

(d) The recognition of land is 00 the b-dSis that the Company has unfettered access to the properties and 
the Company's network distribution assets are housed on them. As such, the Directors b.elieve the 
Company has beneficial ov.'Ilershlp to the land and will continue to derive economic benefits from 
these landed properties .. The Directors are in tbe pr{)cess of perfecting the <title to all the affected 
land The value of the land as aUbe year end wasNIO.sO aiUioo (2012: N IO.72 billion) . 

(e) Capital work in progress represents all going construction works on substations handled by third 
party vendors not yet completed as at year end. 

J6 Inta ngib le assets 
Intangible assets comprise the cost of software acquired. The movement in the account during the year is 
as follows: 

Cost 

Balance at 1 January 

Additians 

Balance at 31 Decembe,r 

Amortisation 

Balance at I January 

Charge for the year 

Balance at 31 December 

Carrying amount 

At 3J December 

17 lnventories 

Consumable spare parts 
Other COll5llmables 

31 Dec 2013 
N'OOO 

418,728 
15,660 

434,388 

31 Dec2012 
N'OOO 

1,431-865 
37866 

1,469,731 

3l Dec 2013 

N'OOO 

23,349 

23,349 

3,502 

3,502 

19.8-17 

I Jao20] 2 
N'OOO 

857,037 
33,232 

890,269 

Consumable spare parts and other consumables included in pml1t or loss as part of cost of sales amouoted 
to N279.7 million. 
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Notes to the financial statements 

Inventories were "''fitten down to net realisable valLIe during the year, tt:le toss arising on tbewrite-down of 
'N447.6 million was included in profit or loss (2012: N663.06 million). The basis {If ,the write down was .as 

a resuit of the inventolj' inspection carried out by the Company and a deterIJtination based aD oorrenl 
operations that certain items might be obsolete, 
No inventories bave been pledged as collateral. 

18 Trade alld other receivables 

19 

Trade receivables 

Government subsidies (Note 9(a») 

Advance payments (Note f 8(a») 

Other receivables 

31 Dec 2013 

N'OOO 
2,407,297 

958,333 

433,931 

3,799.561 

31 Dec 2U12 

N'OOO 
19,959,947 

1,704,118 
2J.6M.065 

1 Jan 2012 

N'DOO 
16,071 ,702 

],&15,471 
f7 • .&87.173 

(a) Advance payments relate to excess payments made by the Company to NELMCO on account of 
collections of legacy debts in line with the Deed of Assignment of Pre-Complelion Receivables. In 
November .2013, the Company was made to pay NU5 billion to NELMCO which was considered 
by the directors to be in excess of (he actuaJ collection made against legacy debts .during the month 
of November 2013 by N433.9 million after considering other adjustments such as commission of 
N229.56 million (inclusive of VAT) on legacy debt collected nol deducted. Tbe djrectol'5 are 
ccmfident that the excess amount paid to NELMCO would be recovered ,through future co.llOOlions 
made against legacy debts. The amount has not been offset against the amount payable to NELMCO 
ofN320.98 miJ:Jio(} (Note 21) because a right of offset does not exist. 

Information about the Company's exposure to credit and market risks and impairment losses for .trade 
receivables is included in Note 26. 

Casb and cash .equivaJents 
31 Dec 2013 31 Dec2012 1 Jan 2012 

N,{)OO N'OOO N'OOO 
Bank accollnts 2.795,652 12,901,450 9,202,.12] 

Short term deposits 147,208 2,226,550 2 ,229,939 
2,942,860 l5, .128,000 11,432,060 

Included in bank balances and short term deposits are amounts of ·NI73.78 million and N147 .. 20 mimo.n 
respectively held by the Company with respect to pre-completion employee liabilities nol yet remilted to 

NELMCO (Note 2t(b» . 
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Notes to the financial statements
20 Capital and reserves
(a) Share capital comprise;

31 Dee 2.013
N'O.oO

3J Dee 2.012
N'VOO

I Jan 2.0]2
N'OO.o

A uihorized:
1.0,000,000 ordinary shares of 5Ck each
Issued, called-up and fully paid:
!C,OOC,OOD ordinary shares of 5.ok each

5 ..000 5.000 5..000

).OOU 5.000 :5.000

Ordinary Shares
All shares rank equally with regard to the Company's residualassets,
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from tIme to time, andare
entitled to one vote per share at the general meetings of the Company.

(b) Federal Government Funding
This represents contributions from the Federal Government in 20]2 to support the Company to rneet its
objectives of improving electricity distribution in the Zone. The amount bas been reeognised in retained
earnings as it is viewed as contribution from a shareholder. See note 29(1).

21 Trade and other payables
31 Dec2.o13 31 Dec 2.012 J Jan 2012

N'OOO N'OOU N-OO!)

Trade payables 6,846,823 23,755,783 3,055,729
Employee retirement benefits 1,983,910 1,D56,l67
Payable to.NELMCO (Note 21(b)) 320,983
Other pay ables 423,555 2,059,758 1.379660
Due to a related party (Note 22(c)) 285,450
Other accruals 1,687,897 1,464,497 819,770
Deferred revenue (Note 21(a») 102,0.03
Accrued interest (Note 23(a») 3,243

9.669,954 29,263,948 6.311,326

(a) Deferred revenue relates to estimated unused energy units held by prepaid meter customers as at year-end
for which energy would be delivered/consumed subsequent to year-end.

(b) Payable to NELMCO represents cash and cash equivalents held by the Company with respect to certain
employee precompletion liabilities not yet remitted to NELMCO (Notes 18(a) and 19).

22 Related party transactions
(a)Parcnt and ultimate controlling party

During the year ended, 31 December 2GB a majority of the Company's shares were acquired by KANN
Utility Company Lid from BPE and MOH. As a result, the parent company is K.ANN UtilLty Company
Ltd. KANN is a joinl venture between Xerxes Global Investment Ltd and CEC Africa Investment Ltd.
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Notes to tbe financial statements
(b) Transactions with key management personuel

Key management personnel compensation comprised:

Short-term benefits

31 Dec2013
?<t"OOO

80,556

31 Dec2012
1'fonu

80.556

Other than as detailed above, in terms of compensation, there were no transaction between key
management personnel and the Company.

Other than as mentioned above, the key management personnel and entities over which they have control
or significant influence had no significamtransaeuons with the Com pan)' during the year.

From time to time directors of the Company, or their related entities, may purchase energy from the
Company. These purchases are on the same terms and conditions as those entered inlo by other Company
employees or customers.

(c) Other related party traasacnons
Other related party transactions during the year were as follows:

Loan from parent company
Interest on loan from parent company
Operations and management services (Note 22(d»)

31 Dee 2()13
N'OOO

145.7/2

31 Oec 20'12
N'DOD

3,243
285,450

AU amounts above are still outstanding as at the year end and are included in Notes 11 and 23. None of
the balances due to related parties are secured,

(d) Operations and management services fees in (be current year is estimated by management on the
basi.s of ongoing assistance received from the Company's parent. KANN Utility Company Limited,
No agreement has been signed with respect to the fees charged to profit or Loss amounting to
N285,450,OOO (Note 9(b).

23 Loans and borrowings
Loans and borrowings comprise:

31 Dee 2013 31 Dee 2012 I January 2012
f'nmO N'OOO N'U()O

44~915 274,324

145,712
145.712 44-915 274324

Import finance facility
Intercompany working capital facility (Note
23(a))

(a) Intercompany working capital Facility
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Almjll Eleclrldt), DistriirufilJII PI,;: 
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iOgrl/;~1' \1'111. Din'cftrr,,. ' lJlrd ,.l udilc r ',Y J?~l}()llS 

This represents draw down of US$O.90 million as at year end 01) a wvrking capital IinaJlclllg 
facility obtained from KANN Utility Company Ltd. Total amount available for draw doWl! WIde! 
the arrangement is US$2.5 mDtiOD and it attracts interest at JG% per annum. Interest ,incurred P,n 

the loan as at year end was $0.02 million (N3.2 m.illion (Note 12)). The interesl remains uQpaid and 
isincJuded as part or trade and otber payables (Note 2],), The facility >is tmSccured and payable on 
demand and has been classified as current in these fmancial statements. 

lotormation about .the CompanY's exposure to currency and liquidity risks is include.d in Note 2~ . 
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Notes to the financial statements 
24 ContiDgent liabilities 

Transfer of pre-completion liabilities and trade receivables 

As part .of the privatization 1nitiative and the restructuring .of the N"lgerian power secler, the Nigeria 
Electricity Liability Management Ltd/Gte (NELMCO) \vas establjshed te take .over and manage tile 
stranded assets and liabHities in the Power sector. As a result. all trade receivables and the liabilities .of the 
Ccmpany as at 31 Octcber 2013 were assigned to ELMCO by the National CCWlcii en Prj atizati.on 
under the relevant Deeds .of Assignment. Although the Company and NELMCO are yet te agree 00 :the 
individual trade debtors and liabilities tl"ansferred, the directcr.s, based .on independenl legal .advice 
.obtained as well as their understanding .of the Share Purchase Agreement between KANN, OPE and the 
Ministry of Finance Incorp.orated are of the .opinion that alI liabilities {crys tallised .or contin.gent) as al 31 
October 2013 have been effectively transferred. As .such, the Company wiU neither realise these 
receivables in its own capacity .or settle any liabilities incun'ed on .or bef.ore 31 October 20D. On this 
basis, a net credit cf~92 .. 85 mHlion has been written back to profil or loss (Nete 11). 

25 Going concern 
The Company reported a loss ofN13.57 bUlioD and had historically in.curred losses due to the existing 

pricing regime which did not allow it recover all its costs through price i.ncreases. 

The Company based on the existing interim rules goveroillg the p.ow.er sector as issued by NERC, has llbe 

Ilexibility to defer payment on 47% .of the bills of the Market Operator until the rommtlnecmCllt of the 

Transitional Electricity Market. The repayment .of nnpaid amounts at the end of the i.nterim period will be 

determined based on consultation with various industry participants and the regulat.or. The direclOl"5 are 

optimistic that the repaymcnt terms that will be scoured with respect to the MO bills would not be 

detrimental te the Company's casb flows. The MO bills represent 78% .of thc Company's current 

liabilities at the year end. 

Please also refer to Note 26 which details the Company's objectives, policies and processes for managing 
iL<; capital, its financial risk management .objectives, details .of its financial instruments: UAdits exposures 
to credit risk and liquidity risk. 

Thc Directers have reviewed tbe Company 's f.orecasts and projections, wblcn takc into account 
reasonable changes in tbe secter such as absence of MYTO subsidies, reduction in Aggregate Technical 
CommerCial and Cellecti.on Losses, progressive increases in pricing tariffs, continued detimal on the 
payment ofcertaio proportien of the MO bill , capital investments required to impro",e servlce delijvery 
·.and r·educe losses and these indicate that the Company will ccntinue te require (he workin,g facility .of 
$2.5 million from its Parent, KANN in tbe medium t.enn. Based on the exisling agreemeo1 between the 
Company and KANN the wcrking capital facility is repayahle on demand. Tbe directors have beld 
various discussieos with KANN about its furore borrowing needs that would necessitate that the facility is 
kept in the medium term and subsequent to the year·end an agreement was reached to subor-dinate lJle 
amounts doe under the werking capital facility to olhcr creditors until such a time as the Company is able 
to self· fund its working capjtal~equirements. 

Based on these factors, the directors expect the Company to continue as a going concern, r:ealiz.e its assets 
and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. Thus tbe directers consider it appropriate tc 
cootinue to adept the going concern basis in preparing the annual tinancial stat.emtmts. 
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26 Fina.ncial rjskmanageml!Dt 

Financial risk management overview 

A lH,ja Electricity Distribution Pic 
Financidl Stalemems: 3/ December 20J3 

7'~~J"e,. 1mb IJ,rl'C10ry ' cmd AJldiJor·.T RI'POT/S 

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of linancial instruments: 

Credit risk 
Liquidity risk 
Market risk 

Risk management framework 

The Company's Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment .and oversight of the 
COm paJly 's risk manag.ement framework. The board of directors is alsorespoosible for dc"elopiog and 
monitoring the Company's risk management pol icies. 

The Company'S risk management policies lll'e establisbed to identify and analyse abe risks faced by the 
Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to moni tor risks a.nd adherence .to limits. Jibc 
Company, througb its training and management standards and procedures, ajm~ todeve]op a discip lined 
and constructive control ellvironment in which aU employees understand their roles and obligaLions. 

The C'omp-~J1Y·S Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compJiance with the Comp'dllY' 

risk management policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of Lhe risk management framewo.rk in 
relation to the risks faced by the Company. The Audit Committee is llssistedin its oversight ,roJe by 
Intemal AudiL Internal Audit is expected to uodertake both regular and adboc reviews of risk m.anagemem 
controls and procedures, tile results of which are reported to the Audit Committee. 

(a) Credit rjsk 

Credi t risk is the risk of financial loss to Lhe Company if a customer {J! counterpart), to a fillancial 
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company 's receivables 
from customers and government related entities. 

The Company's credit risk exposure on cash is minimized substantially by ensuring thai cash is held by 

reputable financial institutions. 

The carrying amount of financial assets represents Lhe maximum credit exposure. The maximumcxposur.e 

to credit risk at the reporting date was: 

' ote 3 1 Dec 2013 31 Dec20J2 J Jan 20 12 
N' OOO N'(jOIl N"U(?O 

Trdde and other receivables 18 3,799,561 2 1,·664,D65 J7,887.173 

Cash at bank 19 2,942,860 15, 128,000 11 ,432,060 

6,742 ,421 36792,065 29,3 '19,233 

Trade and other rec.eivubles 
The Company bas a large customer base wiChlo it:; licensed area of supply tbereby reducing its 
concentration of credit risk. To further mitigate credit risk. the Company is continually increasing lile 
share of prepaid customers in its portfolio. The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced bytbe 
individual characteristics of each customer. 
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Notes to the financial statements 

ln monitoring credit risk, customers are grouped according to tbeir credit cilaracteristics, includlng 
whether they are maximum demat'ld or non-maximum demaocl customers, and whether they are prrvate 
individuals/companies, government instilutiollS or mibtal)' estabUshments. Nosecurit)' is pro\'ided for ltte 
eleclTicity supplied though the Compat'ly relaillS the right to disconnect non paying <customers to enforce 
collections. As at year end, due to the transfer of trade receivables to N£LMCO as at 31 UClabel' 2{)t3, 
the age of the Company's receivables di.d not exceed 60 day.s and as sucb no ageing bas been consjdered 
necessary by the directors. 

Management is optimislic based on the support received from the regulatoT~ and Mlnistry of Power ·that a1 
least 80% of the year end balance is collectible and have recorded an impa3nnenl allowal'lce amounting to 
N{)01.82 million willi respect to the outstanding receivables at the year end, The impainnent LS Te.<iJuirbd 
mainly to cater for the losses that arise from oon delivery ·of bills to certain customers as wetl as 
difficulties in enforcing payments from certain cJas~ of customers due to certain geographical 
challenges such as coverage and accessibility . 

It is important to note tbal the Company has strategies to minimize credJt 'Iosses going forward as follo\-\'S: 
Investment in prepaid meters and conversioo of more post paid customers to prepaid: 
More efficienl internal processes e.g. timely billings and delivery of bills, system automation of 
billings and collections, system of issuing letters of demand and notioes lo non· payillg customers; 

Aggressive disconnections 
Setting KPls for employees to drive debt eoUcctions 

Subsidy re«jvable 
Tl:le value of subsidy receivable ~ecordcd of NO.958 billion represents :!.he pI<lIat.a share of !be y early 
subsidy ofN5.75 billion for two months (November aod December 2013) tbat accrue to the Compaoy and 

do not transfCT to NELMCO as at 31 October 2013. Based 00 the framework governing the subsidy the 
amount when paid would be paid directly to !be Market Operator. However. a right of orfset of the 
receivable does not exist against the payable to tbe Market Operator aod as such, is presented separately io 
the statement of financial position. The directors do not intend to settle the Market Operator's bill to the 
ex1:ent of outstanding subsidy receivables, creating a ruitural hedge jor the receivable. In addition, based on 
the information available to tlJe directors. they believe that this amouat would be paid~d Qva.ilabJc (or ose 
to settle payables to the Matic:et Operator and as such no impairmeot is considered necessary. 

Cash at !bank 
The Company held cash of N2.94 billion (2012: N15.13 billion) with banks and financial institution 
coumerparties, which are highly rated by the rating agency. 

(b) Liquidity risk 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter diftjculty in meeting the obli galiollS associated 
with its financial liabilities that are settled by deLivering casb or another financial asseL Managemell!'s 
approach to maoaging liquidit)· is to ensure, as far as possible, that il will always bave sufficieot liquidity 
to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed .conditions, ",-[thout incurring unaccep:lable 
losst:S ()f' ri~ ]';il1g damage to the Company 's n!pul:llion . 
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Notes to tbe financial statements 

The Company is working to collect its trade receivable to ensure that it Ilas :sullicierlt cash to match outflows 
expected in the normal course of its business. Based on the existing interim rules, the Company is expected to 
settle only 53% of the bills sent by tbe MarkeL Operator (MO) for energy supplied. Tbe ,otber 47% willlx: 
settled during the Transitional Electricity Market {TEM) based on tenns that will be agreed by both the 
Company and the MO althe commencement of the TEM. The directors anticipate that TEM will commence In 
2014 and as such., all the amounts due to the MO not yet settled at tbe year end of N6,85 billion included in 
trade payablcs (Note 21) will be due within the next one year and should be classified as CIJITefIl. Management 
believes that this structure would enable it to better plan and manage its cash and seille olher liabilities as and 
when due. Outstanding bills from the MO at the year end represents 78% of the Company's year eod 
obLignlioll.~, In addition. the Company !las a working capital facili ty arrangement ammJJlting lo $2.5 lJ1illiol~ with 
KANN. As at year eod, only SO.90 million had been drawn down and $1.60 milJion remains availabJe. 

The following are the cor:rtractual matllrities of financial liabilities. including estimated interest payments and 
excluding the impact of netting ~emems, 

Non-dtrivative (jnaDcial Jiabilities 
31 December lOU 
Trade and other payables· 
Loan from tile parent company 

• Excludes deferred r(!\Jenne 

(c) Market risk 

Canying 

amount 
N'{IOO 

9,567,951 

145,712 
9,713.663 

Total 
l'fOOO 

9,567.951 

145,712 

9.713.663 

Contractual cash Dows 

~ -12 Abo"c I 
0- 3 Months Mcmlhs year 

!>*'OOU f'n)HO JIorOOn 

5356.135 4.211,816 

145,712 

5.356.135 4.357.528 

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rales and interest rates will affect 
the Company 's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk 
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the 
retum 

The Company manages market risks by keeping costs low tbrough vNious cost optimizationprograrns. 
MOreOYCf, market developments are monitored and discussed regularly. and mitigiltiog actions are taken where 
necessary. 

Currency risk 

The Company, based on operations to date has limited exposure to curreDCY risks based 011 the fact thal its 
r-evenue is earned m its functional CurrCDCY and the cost of energy supplied paid in samc. Exposure (0 currency 
risk is currently limited to working capital facilities and other related party payables and are ·denominated J[J US 
Dollar. The cllrrency risk is the risk that the fair value or futllre cash flows of a filJancial instrument w;lI 
fluctuate due to the chWlges in foreign excbange rat-es. 
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Notes to the financia1 statements 

In managing CllJl'.CfJcy risk. the Company aims to reduce Ihe impact of short-lenn fluctuations 00 earnings. 
AlthougP !he Company has various measures to mitigate exposure to tore,ign excbange rate movemeot, oyer the 
long term, permanent cbanges in excbange rates would have an imJlacl on prunlor loss. !t monitors !he 
IDO,'ement in !he currency rates on an ongoing basis. 

Exposure 10 curre.ncy risk 
The summary of qwmtitative data about the Company's exposure to currency Tisk asreporte.d by management is 
as fol.lows: 

Payable (0 a related party 
Interest payable 00 loan from tbe pareot Company 
Loan from !he parent company 
Net e.xposure - payable 

Tlte iollowing significant exchange rales were applied duringtbe year 
Avenge rate 
2013 

N 
20L2 

N 

3 ! 
D'!:.ccmber 

2013 
$ 

1.764,215 

20)52 
900,362 

2,684,,.829 

Reporting date spot n .te 
2013 ZD12 

N N 
US$ 160.50 _ _ .:..;:15.;:.5;..;..48,:;. _ _ -.;;.;[6;.;.1 ;;;;, . .80,:;. _ _ I;.;;S~5.:::.27~ 

Sen.sitivity aulysis 
A 10% strengthening of the Naira at 31 December would have increased loss for the year by the wnnums 
sbown below. This analysis is based on foreign currency e~change rate variances thal1tie 
Company considered to be re<lSonably possiblcat the end of the reporting period and bas no impact ~n equity. 
The analysis assumes thll1all otber variables,.in particular interest \tates, remain constant. 

uss 

31 
DeCEmber 

2013 
N·DOO 

43.441 

A weakening of thc US $ against the Naira at 3l December would ha ... 'C had the equal but opposite effect 01,1 

equity and on the above naira to the amounts shown above, on !he basis that all other variables remain COllstaDl 

Inlerestl'ale risk. 
Interest rate risk profile 
In managing interest rate risk, the Company aims to reduce the impact of short-tenn fiUClUatiOns in earnings. 

Dividelld pay-out practices seek a balance between giving good returns to shareholders on aile band and 
maituaining a solid debtiequity ra.tiD on the other band. 
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Notes to tbe financial statements

At the reponing date the interest rate profile or the Com pan)" s imeresr-bearing financial insunmcms was:

Carrying amount
31 De.c20n

,~n!f)O
Fixed rate instruments
Financial liabilities 145,712

Fair ".alue sellSimi.ty analysis for fixed rate instrumellbi.
The Company does Dol account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities al fair value 'through profit or
loss. Tberefore a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

(d) Fair vallles
Fair values versus carrying amounts
The table below shows the carrying amounts of financial assets and linancial liabilities of ,the Cempany [lot
measured at fair value. These carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of the fair values of me
financial assets and financial liabilities.

31 December 2013
Financial assets net measured at fair value
Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents

Other
Loam and fin.a.odal
reeervabtes lia.bilities TOlaJ

N'OOO ]>t'OOO N'OOD

3,799,561 3,799,561
2,942,860 2,942,860
6,742.421 6.742.421

Other
l.oans ;lIlt! Iinam:iJII
receivables liabilities Total

N·OOO M'OOO N"DO!}

9,567,95} 9.567,951
145,712 1145,712

9.713.663 9.713.6(,3

FiuancialliabUities not measured at faiT valee
Trad.e and other payables
Loans and borrowings
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Notes to the financial statements 

27 OperAting leases 
{Jl) Leases as lessee 

TlIC ComjJ"<loy leases a number of buildings untie,," op<:fating [cases. The Icases t.yph:aJ~y TlID ior a pcri{)d -o r I 
),ea£. with an option to renew !.he lcaseafter that dale. Lease payments are renego\iared when necessary t.o 
reflect market remals. Some leases provide for additional rent payments that are based on cllanges In focal 

price indices. For certain operating leases, the Company is restricted from entering into any sublease 
arrangements. 

The ~eases were entered into many years ago as co.mb.ined leases of land and il>llildings. The Company 
delemlined thllt .the land and building elements of the building [eases are oper;tting 'leases. The reat :?llhi to 
the landlord is adjusted to marke.t rentals at. JegWar intervals, ,and the Company doe.s not .Aave interest io tile 
residual vaJueof '!he land and buildings . . A!5 a result, it was determined Ibm substanti.alJy all of tile risks .lI.1ld 
rewards of the land and bui\cliliIgs are with the land lords. 

(i) Future minimum lease payments 

A·13! December, tbe future minimum lease payments under non-l:3JJcellable)eases were payablew,ilmlJ Jess 
than I year. 

(ii) Amounts rec.o.gnisea ill pro.fit o.r los'S 
Amounts recognised in profit or loss are al11ease expenses. This is included inadI1'l'irustmth'e e:ocpCAses .as 
Tent expense (Note 9). 

(b) Le-ases as lessor 
The Company bad no lease as lessor dllfiog the year hence, 110 amount was recognised in plont or loss as 

lease income. 

28 Events after tile J'eportiog date 
I S1aft' employment 

The six mon!.h conlract granted to employees as part of the conditions of privatization lapsed on 30 April 
2014 and the Company re-engaged 2.195 staff for a probational period of 12 montbs. The probalional 
period ended on 30 AprH 2015. The Company is ill the process of issuing pe.rmanentoontracts of 
employment to the employees. 

2 Revatuat·jolli ur land and buildings 
·In 2014, the Company chll.1l,gOO [he .policy on measurement of land and ibuillifulgs from historical oosl 
method to revaluation method. As a resull, on 3 [ Oecemher 20! 4, the Compan>~s .land amd bLlildings were 
revalued. 

3 Comrnenoementofthe TransitioDs.1 Electricity Market 
Subsequent to year end, the interim rules guidel.incs <covedng !he period betwccn .completion of 
privatizm.ton and the start of the Transitiooal Electricity Market which","dS to terminate on I March 2014 

n'as externled ·to cover .an additional 9 month period. Or! I January 2015, tile Nigerian Electricity 
Regulatory Commission (NERC) issued MYTO 2.1. The turin- fur all categories of customers increased 
\\'ith the ex<::eption of Rl and R2 customers which will take effect 011 1 June 2015. Following the tariff 
increase .by MYTO 2 . . 1, 011 1 February 2015, !he Minister of Power declared the comroenccmenlof 
'fransitional Electricity Markel (TEM). MYTO 2. 1 tariff was tbe basis tor TEM pricing. On 17 MarclJ 
2015, NERC issued an Order reversing the TEM tariff contained ·in MYTO 2.1. The new Ori'ler amends 
MYTO 2.1 l'educingtbe tariffs applicable to the Company aero&> a:Ucustomercategories by an av.crage of 
14%. 
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Notes to the financial statements 

On 24 JUIle 2015, NERC published Guidelines for tariff review by electricity .aistributioncompaoles. The 

Guideline requires all diStribution companies seekiJlg tariffil reviews to submit 10 (be Coromissiooa ten-year 
tariff plan detailing the basis for slIch wiff .r.eview. III lin.e witb l heGuidclines, 1ihe Company submltied B 

ten-year lariff plan to NERC and is currenlly in disClIssions with NERC in a bid to get morecoSl reDeclh'c 
tarrffs. 

4 eBN i ntervention Fund 
Subsequent to the year end. in November 2014, the Ministry of Power announced that (he Federal 
Government. has approved an Intervention fun for the Nigerian Electricity Supply lndllStl)' (NESI). In 
January 2015, the Central Bank of Nigeria commenced -disbwsemeQl to market patticlpant:;who baye met 
the oondition precedent to the disbursement of the CB -Nigerian Electricity Jl.1arket Stabilization Facility 
("CBN-NEMSV'). The NEMSF, also known as tbe CBN Intervention fund, is aimed at settlinB We 
outsEanding pa)ment obligations due to tbe market particip.anlS during the lnter,im Rules Period f 'TRP 
Debts") as well as the legacy gas debt of the PHCN generation companies owed to gas suppliers whicb has 
been transfem:d to the Nigerian Electricity Liability Management Company Limited by Guarantee 
{"Nl'LMCO" ). Bascd on discussions between AEDC, CBN and N£RC, tbe Directors expect tbat. at l.east 
11-127,7 billion would be available to the Company lII1der !he NEMSf. 

29 ExplaDation oftraositioD to {FRS 

As stated in Note 2, these are the Company's first financial statements prepared .in aecordance witb IfRSs, 

The aecounting policies set out ill Note 7 have been appUed in preparing the linancial st.aternenls fortfie year 
ended 3] December 2013, They have also been applied in preparing the comparative inform1llion presented II) 

these financial sLalemenls lor the year ended 31 December 2012 and in the preparatlon of an opening IFRS 
statement .of financial position at 1 Jancary 2012 {the C,(olmp:lJl)"s date .of transition) to '\heextcnl of l!he 
information .available to the Directors as of {he date of issuing the financial statement:;. Tbe 2012 accounting 
reoords, together wit.h their basis of preparation were not 8\'ailab'!e to !he Directors asofilie dal.c of issuin,g ttbis 
financial statements 

To the extent possible. in preparing its opening TFRS statement of financial position, the Company has adjusted 
amounts reported previoU!!ly in fioanciaJ statements prepared in accordance with previous Nigerian GAAJ>, .An 
explanation ofllow the transition from previous Nigerian GMP to IFRS bas atl'cc[cd tbc Company's fil'lanc1al 
position, fmanciaJ performance;and cash flows is set out in tbe following tables and Ihe .llOles iliat accompany 
the tables, 
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Notes to the Ilnauclal statements
19 EXllhlll~ti(l1l IIr .10. tnlllSliion 10 Jlrl{Ss

Itmillclli:Hion of Ni~crlnn (;,\,\1' 'lin~IIc1l1lstn'~mCII's '" IFRSs
Stulerneu! ol' fiiluncial posilionlls III

Non-curreut nssets
Property. plilnt i\lId cqurprnent il.~
Cnnstruclion "'(ilk in prngress b
Deferred tux 'IsseIS ~
Nun-cllI'I'en' assets

Curr'cnlllsstts
lnvcnrories
Trude nnd other rcccivahlc5 (I
1'lcJ,nymcl1ls & other (khlor~ !l
Customer tlchturs d
Short term dCj10siis e
Cash rind cosh equlvalentx e
Current :tS~cl5
Tnt~1asstb

~:'1uity
Sh~rc capilul
I'c(lcr~1 Govenuncm l\IIHHng r
Retained curningS a.c.I.h
rUlnl cqllll~'

U:thililirs
l\'on-rnrrrnllilllrlli.ic8
J;rnplnyc~ rCiil'l1lnClll \)cnclils ~
Cal'ilill (~()nlrillllli<lil h

Nun-curreni linhilhics

CllrrMlli.hililies
Lour\~ [,lllI lJnrl\)wlOgs
Payable tu m:,tk~t upcrnlor
Olher Jl"),lIbics iilld necruuls
Tu~p3j'nblc
Trude (1Ild other ril}l\bks g ...

('IJI'rrulli:lhilillt~
1'(11:11nMbilili<~
Tolul.'1I1i1~ nlill liahili/;rs

1-.l:1Il-11 J I-D~c-Il
Nrgetlilil GIIIII' l'urfc~.i(ln Eileel ul Nlg~rrnn (;1\/\1' COrrecllOn Ellcclor

1I,1IISi(k1n 10 transltion 10
(SII$) olcrrors IfiRs If.RS (SAS) (If errors IFRS IFRS
N'OUO N OO() W will Wil!itl ,*11I11/ WUIIt, WullO -WODO

I)~A7H60 3.J64,M7 ( I.&"·IA~JI <)().UJ5.10tI 91.163.026 4.929.715 (4.9801~) 92,IOK.lll'
.1.364.687 (J,]64.6X?1 . · ".929.715 (4,929.715) -

14.281.225 (1~.l81 ,215) - 1",21i 1.225 11<1.281,225) - ·1 12.120.772 ( 1{.281.2251 I.I.K24.~4h l)(;.U I A, 11I4 IIU/J,'J1l1l (1.1.2XI.:!:!,) (.I.~KnI4) lJ1. 108.027

K9C1.26Q · . 81)0.269 1.469.73 I - - 1,469,731- 11,xH7.m 17.~8'.173 - - ;!1,M4,ObS 21.66'I.U()5
2,162,179 · ( 1.815.471) 346.7u8 2,07<1,313 - 11.70'1,IIK) 370.195

16.071.702 · 1IC1J)11.1021 - 19,959.9'17 - ( 19.95Q,947) ·2,229.939 (2.229.93t>1 - - 2,226,550 12.221l.~50) · ·9,202.121 2.129,~31) - 11.432.060 12.901.450 2.226.550 · 15.12H,OUO
3o.~~l.,2in · - .1tI.S,G.2 10 .IX, lj: .~~I - - 18.(,.n.t}1j1

142.676.982 (1",2K) ,225) ( 1.82'1.441) 12(,,571,3101 151),1/I15,~57 {l4 ..28 1.1151 (4.!)~4,71'1) l.l0.740.IIIN

5,IIUO - - 5,00(1 5.000 - · 5.00U
1.15,74Jo539 - ( 145.7'11.5JI}) · I41.tlOJ.m · (1<17.403.7<13) ·(1·1,7 14A92 I lI~,lHI,21~1 157,12K.77S II K.l3.1.061 (JUtl9.527) (I4.2~ 1.22;;) 1;\2,4U~.J~ 99.578.-'52
121.031,tl-l7 (142M 1.125) 11.387.23'1 II X.I38.06 I IO~.K59.216 (IU81,2:i51 5.005,~('1 99,:iK3.552

1.05(;,1(.7 - ( 1,1/5().1C!7) · I,OM~.!lIO - 11.9X3,l)llll -
13.211.682 - 113.211.(82) · ~,991l,27S - 19.990.215) -
1,1267.849

--
(I I .(17~, 18~\( )·1.267.849) - II.Q74.185 -

270201 · - l7-1,J24 44,~1:i - H~15uSl.m - 12,IHI.4S;) - nU(\,·m · 122.126.~J2) ·1,117:1.67-1 tlO73.Cl'''l - ~.053,lin~ - (5J)51.MI4) -
1.8-i7,I1nJ - . 1.~.j7.603 1.&47.1103 · · 1,1l47,fl(1)

- - ri.311.3~6 (dIU2(. - 29 21\3.9~8 29.J63.Q4X

---- 1.311.086 - 1.1)5(,,1,117 8.'1,1~.15~ l'l.I71,~~4 - 1.9~UI! J 1.156.466
:3 LG·III.IlJ~ - ( 13.m.6M2) ~.4~3,1~3 -11.1-46,7311 · f,q, Q9i1:17)) 31.156.'11j(,

loIl.fI76.1J1Ii 114.JS! ,ii;l) (I.j(~l.j~3) 120.571.J I~ Isn.OO5.!l5S (14.2X 1.225) H.IIH.j.111) 1J1l.74!1.1I1K

Notes
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Notes to the financial statements

28 Explanation ofdJe trans.itiou (oIFRSs (Coo1'd)
Reconciliation oCNigerian GAAP financial statements to [YRSs
Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 3 J December 2012

Net finance cost

Effect of
Correction transition [0

of errors 1FRS 1FRS
4'000 N"OOO ?':rODU

(377.91 H 25,345.,342
«2,005 .OJ 5) (33,403 .•9H»

077,91!} (2,OOS.1J55) {~,Q58,57(j)

377,911 (575,]33) 711,133

(21:8,683) (936,504) .(12.933,839)

(218,683) (3,5 16,692) (20,22] ,282)

4.569 4.569

4,569 4,569

WS.68J) <3.512,123} (20.216.713)

Nigerian GAAP
Notes (SAS)N'OOO ---:-rrn~ ---I:'l'Xn:;;;:;"

Finance income
Finance cost

j 25,723,253
a (3l,39S,863)

{5.675.610l

b.J,k 968,355

a (11,778,652)

(16,485,907)

k

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross Loss

Other income
General and administrative
expenses

Results from operating activities

Loss before income tax (16.485.907)

income tax expense

Loss for the year {16,485,907) (218,683) {3,512,123}

Other comprehensive income.
Other comprehensive income. net of tax

Totlll comprehensive income for the (H5.485,907)
========

(218,683) (3,512,123) {20.•216,713)
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Notes to the financial statements 
29 Notes to tbereconcilianoD of equity .and profit 

(a) Property, plant and equipment (PPE) 

The Company has elected to measure certain items of PPE at fair value at the ,dale of transitiof1 to 
!FRS. At the date of transitiuf1to lFRS, a reduction of:W31. 75 hiIHon (1 January 2012: mo.So bi.1I ion) 
was recoJ'ded in property, plant and equipmenL I.n addition, tbe accumulated depreciation of 

N16.05 billion (1 January 2012: NIB.04 biUion) was eliminated. The net impact has been recognised 
against retained earnings. 

The Impact arising from tbe change is as follows: 

Statement of financial position 

Property, plant and equipment 

Adjustment to retained eamjDgs 

31 Occenlber 

201l 1 January 2012 
----N:-:-:-:' O..".OO.,... ~·UOO 

(4,984,7 l 4> __ {.:..1 .... ..8_24..;..,4_4....:3) 

4,984. 714 ===1 ... ,82.-.4 ... , 44=-'=.J 

lmpact on Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 

Cost Qf sales 

General and AdministJ:ative expenses 

Adjustment 'befon: income tax 

D<;preciation and accumulated depreciation 

.31 December 

2012 
N'OOO 

(2,005,055) 

(936,503) 

(2,941.558) 

As a result of,the IFRS requirement to reassess the useful lives of items of 'PPE annuaUy as wc31 as th e 

impact of changes to the carrying amuunts of PPE due to tbe election to C'MI)' sucn ~t fair value at date 

of transition, depreciation expense for 20U increased by ~2.94 billion. 

(b) Under the previous GAAP, tile C()mpany did nol classify construction w()rk io progress as part of its 
property, plant and equipment. Under !FRS construction work ill progress is reclassified as part of 
property, plant and equipment. The impact is a reduction of COllStruC.ti01J wock in progress by 
N3.3{) billion (1 JanuaI'}' 2012: N4.93 billion) and an increase in properly. plant and equipment with :no 
net impact on reserves. 

(c) Deferred taxation 

Under the previous GAAP, the Company recorded defea-cd lax asset for the carry fonvard of unused 

tax lossesaod other temporary dilTcrcl'lces. Based on information avall.able to eUlTent management, 
there was no basis to support the recognition o f -deferred tax assets in .th.e prevIous years as a ri!.s:u11 of 
hist.oric losses recorded and the fact .tl:Iat it was not lik.cly thal the Company will generate furore taxable 
pwfil against which tbe assets 'wm be utilised in the future 'based on the structure o f the 'Power 5CClor 10 
those years. As such, lhe previously recognised defcrred tax.assets of N14.28 (J January 2{)12: N J4 .~8 

billion) have been written off against retained earnings. 
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Notes to ,the financial statements 
(d) Trade and other receivables 

Under the previous GAAP, receivables from customers on a.cOQuot of sale or electricity was -classified 

.as customer deposits in the statement of financial position. In addition, other receivables and lempo.ro.ry 
advances ofNL60 billion and N106.67 million (I January 2012:N1.70 biiUon and NH2.96 m1ltion) 
respectively were included as part of prepayments. On transition to ,!FRS. these amounts were tnewded 
as Trade and Other Receivables, The net impact to J',etained earniogs orthese reclassifical.;;ons is N it 

The impact arising from the change is summarised as [onOWS'. 

Impact ,on Statement of f"wanda) position.: 

Customer deposits 

Prepayments & otber debtors 

TTade and other receivables 

Adjustment to retallled earnings 

(e) Short term deposits 

31[ !December 

2i112 

N'UOO 

(19.959.947) 

(1,704,1 HI) 
21,664,065 

Id.aDuary 2012 

N'OOO 

06.~:m ,702) 

(1;815,471) 

17,&87, '173 

Under the previous GAAP, the Company disclosed fi;<ed deposits with commercia:) bankli of 
*2.22 billion {1 Janu.ary 2012: N2.22 billion) separately in the s tatement of Jirumcia! positloll, These 
deposits have maturities of less than three month~aDd ,as such should h.ave beell included as part of cash 
and cash equivalents. 

(I) Federal Government Fundillg 
Ullder the previous GMP, federal Government Funding of Nt47.40 biJlion was disclosed separately 
on the statement of financial posltiooas part of equity (I j anuary 2012: N145 .74 biJUon). Under lFRS~ 
Federal Govemment funding being contribution by a shareJJOlder has bce.A n:classified .tc reta.laed 
earnings. 

(g ) Employee retirement benefits 

Under the previous GAAP, the accrual for the Company's employee's post-ernp]oyment bene'fits was 
classified as long term liability based on management's estimate un when the Company would settle 
tbosc obligations, However. as the amounts a.re payable to a dosed peosiolil fund and the paymenllerms 
per the agreement was nol defined underlFRS the amount should be classified as cur:rent. The impact 
of this is a reduction of employee benefits (non currenlliability) by N1.98 biJlion as at 31 o,e.cember 
2012 (1 January 2012; NL06 bHlion). 
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Notes to the financial statements 

(h) Capital Contributions 

Under the previous GAAP, assets transferred from customers was capitalized and recorded as deferred 

income and amortized over the life of the asset. The Company had no further obligations under the 
arrangemen.ts and tbese amollDts should have been recorded as revenue in the respective years lhe 
assets were granted bylbe customers. As such, fue amounts have been wriUen back to retained 
earnings. 

The impact of the adjustment is summarized as follows: 

31 December 
_ ___ 2_0_1_2 J January 2012 

N'OOO N'OOO 

lmpad on Statement of financial position: 
Capital contribution 9,990,175 13,111 ,682 
Reserves (9 ,990,275) _--"-(l...;..3.2,,--11~.(;...;.8-:2) 
Adjustment before income tax 

(i) Payable to market operator and other payabJes and accruals 
Upon transition to IFRS. payabJes to Market operators .and other accruals were reclassified and 
included as part of Trade and other payables fOI proper presentation on the statement of financial 
position . 

The impact arising from Ulis is summarised as follows: 

1mpact on Statement ·of f'mnnc·ja] position: 

Payable to Market operators 

Other payables and accruals 
Trade and other Payables 

Net adjustment to retained earnings 

(j) Reconnection fees 

31 Dccembc.· 

_ _ __ 20~12_ IJoDua.ry2012 

"*' 000 

(22,226,432) 
(5~{)53,604) 

27,280.036 

N '·OOO 

(2,181,485) 
(3 ,073 ,674) 
5~5159 

Under the previous GAAP, recollIlection fees were classified as part.of the Company's rev.erlue. Upon 
transition to fFRS, reconneclion fees were I'eclassified to other income with no net impact on fue 
reserves or on profit or loss for the year. 

Statement of profit or loss OT other 4:omprehe:osive income 

Revenue 
Other income 

Adjustment before income tax 

lOU 
~'OOIl 

(377911) 
317,911 
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Notes to the fmanciaJ statements
{k) Other income and finance income

Under the previous GAAP, interest income derived from short-term deposits with commercial banks
was reported as other income. In tine with the presentation requirements oflAS 1, interestincome bas
been reclassified from other income to finance income with no effect on profit or loss for the year.

Statement of profit o.r Jossor other comprehensivcincome
lOll

lncrease in finance income
Decrease in other income
Adjustment before income tax

X'OOO
4,569

(4.569)

(I) The above changes inereesed'(decreesed) retained earnings as follows:.

Note
31 December

zou 1 ;Jaouary 20I2
~'I}OO

a (4,984,714) (1,824.443)
c (14,281,225) (14,281~225)
f 147,403,743 145 :741,539
h 9,990,275 J3,211.682

138.128.079 142.847.553

Property, plant and equipment (PPE)
Deferred taxation
Federal Government Funding
Capital contribution

Material adjustments to :statement of casb Oow.s
There were no material differences between the statement of cash flows presented under [FRS and the
statement of cash flows presented under the previous NOAA?

30 Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company fer the year ended 31 December 20 13 wereappreved an the
same date as those of the year ended 31 December 2014, The financial statements for lhe year ended 3]
December 2014 should be referred to. for a better understanding of lh.e current financial position and
results of the Company.
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Other financial information

Value added statement
For /lIe year ended 3J December 20 I3

31 Dee 2013 % 31 Dee 2012 %
W'OOO N'OOO

Revenue 36,()25,798 25,345,342

Bought-in-materials and services
Local (37,334,987) (31.890,&25)
Foreign

(1,309,189) (6.545,483)
Finance income 4.461 4569
Other income 923.709 771,133
Other gains 692.845
Value added/teroded) 311.821 100 (5.769.781) WD

To employees:
as salaries, wages and other staff costs 8,597,6],(; 2,757 9,389,680 (163)

To providers of financ~:
Finance cost and similar charges 3,243

To government as:
taxes 4l8,581 1.34

Retained In tbe businesse
To maintain and replace:

property plant and equipment 5,078,219 1,629 5,057.252 (88)
intangible assets 3,502 I

To deplete reserves (13,789,334) {4,4'22) (20,216,713) J51

Value addedl(eroded) 3J U!27 100 (5,769,781) J()O
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Financial Summary

Statement of profit or loss and other eompreheasbe income
2m3 zou

*'000 N'OOO
Revenue 36,025,798 25,345,342
Results from operating activities (l3,371,972) {20221,282)
Profit before taxation {I 3.,370,753) (20,216713)
Profit for the year (13,789,334) (20,216,713)
Total comprehensive income for the year (13,789,334) (20,2J6,7l3)

Statement of .finandal positien
31 D~c2013 31 Dee 2,0L2 I Jan2012

WOOO N'OOO WOOO
Employment of Funds
Property, plant and equipment 88,805,J63 92,108;027 96,015,]04
Intangible assets (9,847
Net current assets (3,030,792) 7,47.5,525 22,122,957
Non current liabilities

Net assets &5,794,218 99.,583.552 118,113.8,061

Funds ElDployed
Share capital 5,000 5,000 5.,.000
Retained earnings 85.7&9,218 99,578,552 118,133,06]

85,794,218 9',583.552 118.138,061

The financial information presented above reflects historical summaries based on International 'Financial
Reporting Standards. Information related to prior periods bas not been presented as it is based on a different
financial reporting framework (Nigerian GAAP) and is therefore not directly comparable.
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